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REQUEST FROM ROY FIGUEIROA, GENERAL MANAGER, MAKENA
RESORT CORPORATION, FOR A CHANGE IN ZONING
(C.C. No. 00-242)

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

I would like to call the Land Use

Committee meeting to order.

(Gavel.)

Again, thank you all for coming.

I apologize

6

again for being late.

7

meeting since 9 o'clock this morning and none of us

8

have had the chance to have dinner, either, so we're

9

coming straight from the Council chambers for this

10
11

We have been in Committee

meeting tonight.
At 11 o'clock these lights go out, so that's

12

going to be our curfew.

We're going to try and get

13

through the testimony.

14

everything, then we have notices to be recessed

15

until tomorrow evening at 6 o'clock here.

16

anticipated this would be a long meeting and we

17

wanted to see how much we could do.

And if we don't complete

We

18

So to introduce the Council members that are

19

here, we have Councilmember Robert Carroll, Council

20

Chair Pat Kawano, Councilmember Jo Anne Johnson,

21

Wayne Nishiki, and Charmaine Tavares.

22

three are excused.

23

The other

So I'm going to dispense with the normal

24

introductions because of the late time.

25

if you would go over your PowerPoint on the water.
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5

(Inaudible. )

1

?:

2

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

If

you please.

3

4

Ellen, are you going to do it?

MS. KRAFTSOW:

Can you hear me?

Yeah.

Okay.

Good evening, my name is Ellen Kraftsow.

5

I

6

work for the Department of Water Supply.

Also here

7

is my boss, Dave Craddick, the director.

We're here

8

because Councilman Arakawa said that there were some

9

questions about our system availability, so we're

10

here just to provide some information.

If there are

11

other questions that we don't touch in this

12

presentation, maybe we can touch them at another

13

time.

14

Just to give you an introduction, the

15

Department of Water Supply has 15 systems which are

16

divided into five district areas.
Are you having trouble hearing?

17
18

?:

Yes.

19

?:

So maybe people in the back (inaudible).

20

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

21

MS. KRAFTSOW:

22

seeing.

What is the problem?
They're saying they're having trouble

23

Just go ahead?

24

The Department has 15 systems divided into

25

Okay.

five major service districts:

Sorry.

West Maui, Central
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1

Maui, Up-Country, East Maui and Molokai.

2

tonight we're just going to talk about the Central

3

Maui system.

4

there were about 16,000 meters and a bid consumption

5

of about 20.48 million gallons per day on the

6

central system.

Based on Fiscal Year 2000 numbers,

Now, when we

7

And

we're going to talk about

8

water availability, so I'm first going to go through

9

the types of issues that go into deciding what's

10

available.

11

factors which boil down to three main categories,

12

really, or three main types of issues.

13

infrastructure, the resource, and any regulatory

14

issues.

15

the sustainable yields, existing pumpage and ditch

16

flow characteristics, any regulatory limits, any

17

shortage or other findings, and system standards.

18

Available water is a function of several

Those are

So we would look at the sources available,

So with this presentation I'm going to start

19

with the infrastructure, just the infrastructure

20

aspects.

21

and our sources.

22

center there in blue and the dots are the wells.

23

You'll see a more clear view later so I'm not going

24

to dwell on this slide.

25

This is a map of Maui showing our systems
The Central Maui System is in the

And this is the Central Maui System via line
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1

size.

2

just to know that the red and orange and much of the

3

yellow is substandard line size.

4

issues that goes into whether or not a project can

5

be served is the lines.

6

You don't have to see that clearly to just --

So one of the

But most people, as I understand it here

7

tonight, are interested in source, so moving on that

8

with Central Maui, you can see that Central Maui is

9

very much dependent on groundwater and that it's far

10

and away our largest system.

11

Maui System sources.

12

minute, but just to introduce you to our sources,

13

the current use is about 22.6 million gallons a day

14

and -- I don't know if I should even try to point

15

right now.

16

These are the Central

You'll see more of this in a

You want to do it?

Okay.

The Mokuhau Well System, that's using about 5

17

million gallons a day.

18

that's using also about 5,

19

gallons a day.

20

million gallons a day.

21

Waihee about 2.7.

22

Tunnel an average of about 1.2.

23

resource use for Central Maui right now is 22.6.

24
25

And the Waihee well field,
just under 5 million

Waiehu Heights is using about 1.5
Kepaniwai about 0.85.

Kanoa about 1.3 so far.

North

And lao

So the total source

In terms of just pump capacity, our standard
is that we need to meet maximum day demand with an
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1

operating time of 16 hours simultaneously with

2

maximum fire flow required independent of the

3

reservoir, and it goes on.

4

into English, okay, the day has 24 hours,

5

you do is you take a pump and there's 1,440 minutes

6

in a day, so you take the capacity in gallons per

7

minute of the pump and multiply it times the number

8

of minutes of the day, and that's your installed

9

capacity.

10

But to translate that
so what

To get down to the maximum -- to see whether

11

or not you meet standards, you have to meet it in 16

12

hours, so you take only 16 hours of that and you

13

compare it to the maximum day.

14

this which is mathematically identical is to just

15

take two-thirds of two-thirds of the installed

16

capacity, then you can express your capacity in

17

terms of an average day.

18

confusing, but it's not.

19

Another way to do

That might sound

This is two small for you to see, so I'm not

20

going to dwell on it.

We have some to pass out and

21

if anybody wants to go over it with me or David at

22

some point in the future,

23

answer is our total installed capacity is about 48

24

million gallons.

25

look at them just in terms of pump capacity

feel free.

But the short

And if you take our standards and
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1

standards, we are short with current -- with

2

installed and I would -- I should installed capacity

3

and capacity that is in progress this year, this

4

fiscal year.

5

away from being on line or so.

6

terms of just standard capacity about 650,000

7

gallons more a day just in pump capacity.

We still need in

And this is a much more easy way of thinking

8
9

In other words, it's basically minutes

about it.

The cyan line on the left of all of these

10

is the installed capacity of our systems.

The

11

standard capacity is the middle, light blue, line.

12

You can see it's substantially smaller than what's

13

installed.

And the actual use is the darker blue.

And the reason that you want this overage in

14
15

capacity is because if a pump goes out or a well

16

breaks or a line breaks or there's a fire or you

17

have a hot day, you need to be able to meet more

18

than your general use.
Moving on, this is our trend in resource use

19

for Central Maui.

And you can see here that

20

in

21

source use generally is increasing, however, our

22

reliance on the lao Aquifer is decreasing.

23

do have some additional projects to further that

24

trend along.

25

distribute withdrawals within the lao Aquifer.

And we

We have some projects designed to
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1

Those are the lao tank site well and Waikapu well.

2

The Waikapu well is in development this fiscal year

3

and lao tank site well is in design.

4

exploratory well drilling in the Maluhia area and

5

development of the Kupaa wells.

And then

I'm going to switch now to resource issues in

6
7

capacity.

This is an old rainfall map of Maui put

8

out by USGS, and you can see where the blue is,

9

that's where the high rainfall area is.

Not

10

surprisingly, here's an aquifer map and if your eyes

11

are very good and you're sitting in the front of the

12

room you can see that some of these aquifers have

13

two estimates for pre and post irrigation.

14

attention to both, which is why our East Maui

15

Development Plan originally was for 15 and not for

16

31 MOB.

17

We pay

But the main point I wanted to make with this

18

slide is if you look along the northeast coast

19

there, you can see numbers, huge numbers, like 96,

20

48, 46, these are the big (inaudible) on the island.

21

That's where the water is, and so that's where the

22

water is likely to come from with any large, ongoing

23

development trends.

24
25

This is a surface -- this is a map of the
surface water collection systems that exist on the
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1

island.

2

availability is also along with those windward

3

sides.

4

And, again, you can see that surface water

Getting down to resource and regulatory

5

limitations, this is another method -- Usually what

6

you do when you decide on how much is available in

7

your system is you look at your infrastructure and

8

you look at your resource and you look at

9

regulations and you take whatever is the least,

10

whatever is your limiting factor,

11

available.

and that's what's

So here the lao Aquifer, we have, obviously,

12
13

a lot more capacity than 20, as you just saw, but

14

the regulatory limit on the lao Aquifer is 20.

15

Waihee Aquifer has 8 million gallons a day, however,

16

we're supposed to only take 4 million gallons a day

17

from the south half and 4 million from the north

18

half.

19

and that are in development this year are in the

20

south half.

21

with the north half, which hopefully we'll be

22

developing or drilling next year.

23

The

And right now all of the wells that we have

We do have a design project starting

So looking at what we have, in the lao

24

Aquifer basal availability is 20, the south half of

25

Waihee is 4, the lao Tunnel can produce about 2
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1

million gallons a day, and the treatment plant

2

actually can produce a lot more than 0.3, but we

3

can't give out meters on it because we have a

4

stipulation that during a low flow we'll only take

5

300,000 gallons from the ditch.

6

to think about this is there's about 26.3 million

7

gallons a day in terms of resource limitation

8

available now, and another four coming with the

9

north half of Waihee soon, so that will be about 30

So the easiest way

10

or 30.3 million gallons a day.

11

within the next, say, three years or something.

12

And, again, soon,

Now, the other thing I wanted to do a little

13

bit is compare this to our forecast.

This is the

14

Central Maui System

15

forecasts.

16

calculating a demand forecast model for our systems,

17

which we hope will give us much better numbers in

18

terms of anticipating demand based on not just

19

population trends and housing trends, but also

20

economic trends and end uses.

21

the years 2000, 2005, 2010, 2015 and 2020 -- Well,

22

the 2000 consumption was 20.48 or 20.49, and we

23

project about 23 million gallons a day in 2005, 26

24

in 2010, 29 in 2015, and 32 in 2020.

25

consumption now, that's not accounting for system

well, these are all system

These are -- We're in the process of

But right now, for

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
(808) 524-2090

INC.

That's build

13

1

losses or source use.

2

for build consumption.

This is our estimated demand

And then, finally

3

And that was

4

infrastructure and resource in a real nutshell.

5

terms of regulation, aside from the sustainable

6

yields that we have already talked about, available

7

water is affected by the lao Water Management Rule,

8

which is a rule that was meant to help protect the

9

resource and it sets criteria for caution, alert and

10

critical groundwater conditions.

11

these it delineates requirements and actions for

12

notification, reporting, water use restrictions,

13

reduction goals and targets, and also provides

14

guidance for when to end that condition.

15

In

And for each of

In a nut -- because of being pressed for

16

time,

17

if you have questions, but the short story on that

18

is when existing pumpage plus commitments equal 98

19

percent or more of sustainable yields, we stop

20

giving out new meters.

21
22
23

I'm not going to go into that.

Thank you for your attention.

I have slides

And if there's

any questions.
CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay, Council members,

if you have any

24

questions that are real pertinent right now, you can

25

ask them.

Because after this we're going to go into
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1

testimony and we have 84 people signed up to testify

2

for this -- the first item on our agenda, which is

3

Item 37.

4

able to get into asking questions later on.

So I'm not sure how far we're going to be

We do have Gordon Tribble from USGS who is

5
6

here, also.

7

you would like to say a few words.

8
9

10
11
12

MR. TRIBBLE:

So, Gordon, thank you very much.

If

I'm here pursuant to the invitation of the

Council members and to answer any questions if you
have any questions.
CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Do any of you have any questions you want

to ask of Gordon right now?

13

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yes.

14

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Try and keep it relatively short

15

Wayne.

so we can get into the testimony.

16

MR. TRIBBLE:

Yes, sir.

17

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah.

Gordon, you have heard the

18

presentation given to us by the Department of Water

19

Supply, and in it they pointed out right now that

20

we're pumping around 22 million gallons a day.

21

thoughts about the ability of this aquifer to

22

sustain that type of pumping.

23

that -- recent reports where there's been a high

24

percentage of salt being shown in the water.

25

what does overpumping cause?

Your

Because we have heard

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

And

15

1

MR. TRIBBLE:

Okay.

I guess maybe the best way to start

2

with that answer is to consider the effect of

3

pumping on groundwater.

4

two responses.

5

levels in the aquifer, and then a subsequent rise in

6

the -- a thinning of the fresh water lens, which

7

results in a rise of salty water, if you will.

8

called the transition zone where water goes from

9

fresh to salty.

That will cause at least

The first is a lowering of water

It's

There is a time delay between the

10

onset of pumpage and the lowering of water levels

11

and the rise of saltwater.

12

been -- that's what has been observed over the past

13

couple of decades in the lao Aquifer.

14

And that's what you've

Now, what the Water Department has done in

15

response to that is to spread pumpage out.

16

noted, pumpage has in the past been higher in the

17

lao Aquifer.

18

that despite that reduction in pumpage, there

19

continues to be a decline in water levels in the lao

20

Aquifer and a rise in the transition zone.

21

As Ellen

The information that we have indicates

Ellen's pointing out right now their pumpage

22

is about 17.4 million gallons a day.

23

reduction will result in equilibrium and a

24

sustainable level is, I'd say at this point,

25

uncertain.

It may be, it may not be.
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There are

16

1

more sophisticated analyses that would need to be

2

done.

3

Now, by spreading out the pumpage as they

4

have done, it takes some of the strain off of the

5

immediate part of lao Aquifer, but I think it's

6

important to throw out a note of caution that the

7

20-million-gallon-a-day figure that's held as a

8

regulatory threshold is a hydrological estimate.

9

It's a hydrological estimate that's based on a

10

method that was developed several decades ago.

11

information that was used in that estimate was a

12

state-of-the-art estimate back in the early '80s,

13

mid '80s, and then has recently been -- well, was

14

adopted by the State Commission on Water Resources

15

Management as a regulatory limit in the early '90s.

16

But it's only an estimate and subsequent to the

17

development of that methodology and information,

18

there are new methods that are available.

19

some discussions with the State and the County about

20

maybe ways to apply some of those.

The

We've had

21

Another issue, is, of course, the sub --

22

subaverage rainfall that's been going on in the

23

lower elevations of Maui, and so it's

24

without a more detailed analysis, you really can't

25

say how much of the declining water levels that
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1

we're seeing in lao is attributed to the continued

2

pumpage verse the subaverage rainfall.
So I'm really not answering your question.

3

4

I'm just trying to explain some of the uncertainty

5

that's involved in the issue.

6

have an answer.

7

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Technically, we don't

So because of the sublevel

8

rainfall, which is in decline right now, what do you

9

think about the County Water Department's policy of

10

going further into the valley to dig wells and still

11

use water within the aquifer that is right now

12

showing a decline in the basal lens,

13

would call it?

14

MR. TRIBBLE:

Right.

I guess you

Well, of course, that -- we're not

15

in the business -- the Geologic Service is not in

16

the business of telling people to develop water or

17

not develop water or where to develop it.

18

can do is provide information on the consequences of

19

that development.

20

the County Department's -- the County Water

21

Department's plans are to try and spread out the

22

area from which they're pumping, and then that

23

lessens the likelihood of saltwater rising up to get

24

into the production wells.

25

minimizing stress on the aquifer, the idea of

What we

In the case of, as I understand,

So from a standpoint of
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1

putting wells over a wider area is a -- is probably

2

a prudent choice.
Now, the overall question of the

3
4

sustainability, whether it's 20 million gallons,

5

whether it's 30 million gallons, whether it's 15

6

million gallons, those are -- those -- that's a

7

separate issue.

8

know, as I said, there's still some uncertainties

9

with that.

And I think that that's -- you

10

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

11

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

13

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

15

Okay, Gordon, thank you.

Any other questions for Gordon?

Dain.

Chair.

The mike's too (inaudible).
Thank you.

And I apologize for being

late, Mr. Chair.

16

Are you or do you have information regarding

17

water that is being pumped other than by the County

18

of Maui in the Central Maui area?

19

MR. TRIBBLE:

The pumpage information that we get is

No, we

20

provided to us by the Department of Water.

21

don't get pumpage information from other users.

22

That information is required to be reported to the

23

State Commission on Water Resources Management.

24

They're in a staffing situation, so all they do with

25

the information at this point is take it and file
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1

2

it.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So is that -- so you're not aware of

3

additional pumping going on by private people who

4

have permits to pump out of the aquifer other than

5

the County of Maui and the Water Department?

6

MR. TRIBBLE:

Yes, sir.

We are aware that there's other

7

pumpage, but we don't track it.

8

available, but it's just matter of having the

9

resources to go ahead and collect that information

10
11

The data is

and analyze it.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Is -- Are those numbers that's there

12

included in the cap for the 20 million dollars at

13

the -- 20 million, excuse me, 20 million gallons, or

14

is it just the County of Maui is held to that 20

15

million gallons?

16

trying to get clarity to understand.

17

drawing any conclusions.

18

how the numbers of those private pumpers are

19

included into the overall scheme of things.

20

MR. TRIBBLE:

So I need -- I see -- I'm just
I'm not

I'm trying to understand

My understanding, and maybe if it's not out

21

of protocol, maybe Ellen can help with this, but my

22

understanding is there the 20 million gallons a day

23

figure is for the -- what's geographically defined

24

as the lao Aquifer sector and in that sector the

25

Department of Water Supply is the principal, if not

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
(808) 524-2090

INC.

20

1

the only pump -- entity that pumps water.

2

there are entities in other areas that pump water

3

that may affect that sector, and that's where the

4

issue gets a little bit more complex.

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And that's my interest.

Now,

I'm

6

interested in finding out the other users who would

7

impact the aquifer that we're depending on.

8

as the -- the existing information that is being

9

provided to us as decision-makers, what impacts are

As far

10

those private users on the system that we don't know

11

about in helping us determine.

12

I'm asking you, if you don't know, then I guess we

13

need to ask we need to ask somebody else who would

14

have that information already compiled or put

15

together.

16

MR. TRIBBLE:

Right.

So, Mike, because

I guess just one final comment on

17

that is that the way that the State manages

18

groundwater now has these aquifer sectors as

19

isolated entities and manages each one as separate

20

from the other.

21

simplification and perhaps in some cases an

22

oversimplification that may not be a conservative

23

way of managing the resource.

24

evaluate that along with some of these other

25

questions that we have talked about, like the change

Hydrologically that is a

The only way to
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1

in rainfall and how it affects recharge or different

2

pumping scenarios, is with some of the newer

3

hydrologic methods that are available.

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

5

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Thank you.

Thank you.

Gordon,

6

I have a question.

In evaluating our

7

water system, and we'll talk about the lao Aquifer

8

and the associated water systems in delivering water

9

in Central Maui and Kihei, we have heard that it's

10

not how much water because we can always go until we

11

empty the ocean if we're going to do desalinization,

12

so we have water available no matter what, almost

13

unlimited, it's the cost of bringing and delivering

14

the water that should be the major concern.

15

cost factor in how we're going to be developing new

16

sources or being able to provide the water at -- I

17

guess it's close to what we're doing right now or

18

reasonable.

19

we stand up as far as are we at the point where you

20

think that the costs are going to start escalating

21

dramatically in order to get additional sources to

22

be able to fulfill the demand, or are we at a point

23

where it is still stable and we're still safe for

24

10, 15 years?

25

MR. TRIBBLE:

How

That

In evaluating the system, how do

What's your opinion on that?

My seat's feeling very warm.
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1

best way I can respond to that is to -- to duck the

2

question a little bit.

3

issue.

4

What the Water Department uses is a small percentage

5

of the total amount that's used principally for

6

agricultural sources.

It's really an allocation

The island has a tremendous amount of water.

7

Now, in conflict with that are some new uses

8

that are not really new, but let's say that because

9

of the Waiahole decision on Oahu they've been given

10

some more teeth in that of the recognition of Native

11

Hawaiian rights and the requirement for the Water

12

Commission to establish in-stream flow standards.

13

So there's

14

bit more of a factor.

15

the allocation issue becomes a little

In terms of groundwater sources, again,

16

really the best way to look at other sources of

17

water development is to move on to some of these new

18

methods and update some of the estimates on recharge

19

that have -- that were done several years ago.

20

I guess what I'm -- what I'm telling you all,

21

and I understand there's some frustration with my

22

lack of answer,

23

There's a lot of unknowns.

24

sharpen our resolution of the question, but there

25

are always going to be unknowns.

is that we don't have the answer.
There is an ability to
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1

steps that the Department of Water has been taking

2

are very sensible steps, such as trying to spread

3

pumpage out.

4

unknown.

5

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

The overall sustainability remains an

Okay.

Thank you.

When we get into the

6

substantive discussions, hopefully you will be able

7

to be here.

8

or just slightly before that.

9

recess until 6 o'clock tomorrow evening as we

10

We'll go till about 11 o'clock tonight
We will probably

posted.
Those of you that are on Items LU-2 and LU-9

11
12

in all probability, judging from the number of

13

people that are signed up to testify, we probably

14

will not get to those items tonight.

15

was to try and go through and discuss the items.

16

And, again, the number of people that are signed up

17

to testify -- I know a lot of people have left

18

already, but still it seems to be an enormous

19

amount.

20

But the intent

So we're going to start getting into the

21

testimony now and what I'm going to do is outline a

22

little bit of the rules.

23

people signed up to testify, what we're going to do

24

is we're going to allow each person three minutes to

25

testify.

Because we have so many

At the time of three minutes, David Raatz
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1

over there -- David, raise your hand.

David has a

2

stopwatch.

3

minutes.

4

judge whether you can complete your testimony within

5

a minute.

6

a minute, do so.

7

longer than that minute, when David indicates three

8

minutes, please stop and what we'll do is we're

9

going to let you come back at the end after

And he will tell you that it's three
Those of you that are testifying, please

If you can complete your testimony within
If you feel it's going to take

In this way we will be

10

everybody has testified.

11

able to allow as many people to testify as we

12

possibly can in a fair manner, giving everybody

13

three or four minutes, and those that have longer

14

testimonies can come back later on.
Okay.

15

What I'm going to be doing is I'm

16

going to be reading two names.

The first name is

17

the person to testify, the second name will be the

18

person who is going to follow up.

19

you that have signed up that are not here,

20

understand that before we got here there was

21

people were asked to please write down some comments

22

on your cards.

23

of these sheets of people that have had to leave.

24

Again,

25

read those comments as they're written and then

And on some of
I

And there are some comments on some

I apologize because we were late.
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1

we'll keep going.

Okay?

When you come up to testify, for the record,

2

please state your name.

4

you have written it down, it sort of allows us to

5

have it on tape and record it so that we can

6

pronounce your name correctly.

7

butchering your name, then I'll know to correct

8

that.

Like if I'm

have Diane Shepherd followed by Hank Levaur.
Diane is not here.

11
12

for Makena Resort.

13

inadequate."

She says, "Deny zoning

The infrastructure is

Okay.

That was her written comment.

Hank, you'll be followed by Jimmy Rust.

14

15

This

So starting off testimony this evening we

9

10

Okay?

even though

3

MR. LEVAUR:

Good evening.

Is this on?

Can you hear me?

16

My name is Hank Levaur.

I'm president of the

17

Maui Meadows Neighborhood Association.

18

against overdevelopment.

19

there are roads sufficient.

20

should be in place before zoning is changed, before

21

the development starts, before development is

22

approved.

23

insufficient.

24

million gallons a day.

25

in place.

We are

We do not believe that
We believe the roads

We also believe that the water is
For every golf course it's another
The electricity needs to be

The windmills we were promised,
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1

believe they're there.
Do we

2

The worst possible situation for an

3

island would be to overrun its resources.

4

example of that would be Easter Island where two

5

tribes got into war, started making big stone heads,

6

used all the resources on the island and starved to

7

death.
Do we have any sort of a commitment from the

8
9

The worst

Manson Lines for container ships for every

10

certain amount of development and the people,

11

residents that we're going to have?

12

that?

13

the bigger population that we have?

14

Do we have

What happens at a longshoremen's strike for

The only person that I have heard speaking

15

out on a regular basis is Wayne Nishiki, and I

16

approve that and I appreciate what he has done for

17

us on this.

18

The growth should be held down.

We have one

19

of the fastest rising population in the country in

20

South Maui.

21

development.

22

to a sensible place.

23
24
25

We would like to go against this
We would like to hold down development

Thank you very much.
CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Questions?

Dain.

Hank, could you wait a moment, please.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Hank.

Are you

2

representing yourself as an individual, or are you

3

representing as the president of the Maui Meadows?

4

MR. LEVAUR:

That's correct.

We also have other members

5

of the board here which will be giving individual

6

testimony.

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

8

MR. LEVAUR:

9

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Thank you.

If you come up and you're representing

an organization, please state that for the record.
Jimmy Rust followed by Dick Mayer.

12
13

Thank you, Hank.

Yes.

10
11

Thank you very much.

MR. RUST:

Good evening, Chair Alan Arakawa, Council

14

members.

My name is Jimmy Rust.

15

testify on the LU-37.

16

I represent myself and the Hawaii Building and

17

Construction Trades Council, which consists of about

18

16 construction unions.

I'm here to

I work for Goodfellow Bros.

19

We just finished a soil treatment system out

20

there for the Makena Resort and some waterlines and

21

some road widening and sidewalks and landscaping and

22

stuff.

23

of money out there in the last year or so.

24

say 20 plus million.

25

they may have spent $40 million in infrastructure.

And the Makena Resort has spent quite a bit
I

would

But in the last 10, 15 years
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1

We have allowed them to spend this money to put in

2

all this infrastructure.

3

the zone changing they're asking for.

4
5
6

We thank you for the work that you have given
us so far.
CHAIR ARAKAWA:

7
(Applause.)

9

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

11
12

We're asking for more.

Thank you.

Any questions for Jimmy?

If not, thank you,

8

10

I ask that you allow them

Jimmy.

Dick Mayer followed by -- Oops.

Kenny

Barr.
MR. MAYER:

Thank you, Council members.

My name is Dick

Mayer.
I think the question we have to ask ourselves

13
14

is:

15

hurt?

16

this project will hurt the island, hurt the

17

community locally as well as the whole island.

18

have oftentimes bragged about the fact that we're

19

the number one tourist island in the world.

20

proud of the fact that six or seven years in a row

21

running we have been voted that.

22

Is this a project that will help, or will it
And I see a number of areas in which I think

We

We're

I see a project such as this as severely

23

impacting the quality of the tourist experience on

24

this island.

25

people who have been to the island now are saying it

I think tourists and the evolvement,
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1

ain't what it used to be, it's getting worst.

2

recently flew back to the mainland myself, sat next

3

to a tourist that said, I'll never be back.

4

had been six or seven times previously.

5

met several other tourists who said that.

6

I

They

And I have

If we put more road -- more cars on the road

7

here, more people on the beaches here, the quality

8

of the experience will go down.

9

have to ask ourselves is:

10

The question we

Who will it help?

The existing hotels on the island I think

11

will be impacted.

12

going down.

13

hotels will be finding themselves going

14

hotels that don't have the occupancy rates that they

15

have in the past.

16

They will see their tourists

Employees who work for the existing
serving

Sure, we may build more hotel -- another

17

hotel down there, we might put up more condominiums,

18

but I think the traffic on the roads, the impact on

19

the community will be devastating and I think the

20

hotels that exist here should really seriously --

21

and the condos should look at what's going to happen

22

to their quality of existence.

23

As to the local residents, obviously the

24

water situation, there were lots and lots of

25

question marks raised by both of our presenters on
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1

water about things they don't know.

What is going

2

to be the impact on the area in the

3

Kahului/Wailuku area if water is siphoned to this

4

end of the island?

5

very proud of the fact that the university president

6

has just announced that we're going to have a

7

four-year campus to build on Maui.

8

be in the central valley.

9

to corne?

For example, many people are

That's going to

Where is the water going

That campus will probably -- that facility

10

will probably have dormitories, will have a larger

11

facility, we'll be drawing -- Will those things be

12

allowed to continue to be built?

13

around the Kahului/Wailuku area still find the

14

ability to get water without water restrictions as

15

exist Up-Country?

16

Will residences in

We don't have any answers to that and to -- a

17

vote of "yes" on this proposal at this time is very

18

premature.

19

Most of the arguments that I am presenting

20

right now I would also argue are the same for the

21

Wailea 670 project.

22

projects that I think if the Council were wise would

23

say "no" at this time to both of these projects.

24

Stop us having to corne out evenings and pleading

25

with you.

What we have here are two

Stop you from having to run to three
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1

meetings a day, no pleasure for all of you.
Recognize that at this point we don't have

2

3

the water, the roads are inadequate, there are lots

4

of question marks.

5

industry, the lifeblood of this community,

6

will be endangered.

7

have to face is something they don't want to face.

8

Where will the workers come from that will work at

9

the Wailea Resort?

The impact on the tourist
I think

The traffic the residents here

Will they all come from Kahului,

10

Pukalani and commute through this community every

11

single day in addition to the several thousand

12

tourists who will be at this resort at the very end

13

of a very narrow highway?
I would urge you all when you vote in the --

14
15

whether it be tomorrow night or in the future,

16

state the reasons why you voted "yes" or why you

17

voted "no" for this project.

18

do it,

19

position to do so, when you run for election in a

20

year from now,

21

forum for the TV audience.

22

people by that time who will be very well aware of

23

the impact on their communities of shortage of the

24

water and of excess traffic.

25

to

Because if you don't

I can promise you, and I'll probably be in a

I will ask that question of you at a
And there will be many

Thank you very much.
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1

(Applause.)

2

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Thank you, Dick.

Any questions?

3

4

(Applause.)

5

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Dick, we have a question.

I know all of you guys are enthusiastic

6

now, but the more you do that, the longer the night

7

is going to be because we have eighty-some-odd

8

people to testify.

9

please hold down a lot of the applause and the

So I'm going to ask you to

10

cheering and the jeering so that we can have

11

testimony run in a mannerly

12

fashion.

Okay?

Dain.

13
14

in a well mannered

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Chair Arakawa.

Good evening, Dick.

15
16

MR. MAYER:

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Nice to see you.

Dain.
You opened up your testimony with

18

will this help or hurt.

And you have taken the

19

position of emphasizing or being pretty much

20

exclusive on the hurt part.

21

process in my mind, have you taken the time to --

22

and Ben Franklin taught me this one, going down and

23

doing a Ben Franklin close where you go all the

24

benefits and all the negatives and then you look at

25

it and go okay.

To be fair with this

So have you taken it a step further
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1

and looked at the benefits that might occur from

2

this?

3
4

5

MR. MAYER:

I did, and I couldn't find any.

That's why I

didn't mention any.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

Thank you.

I think -- and I'm

6

just letting you know that I think it's a fair

7

question for me to ask you.

8
9

MR. MAYER:

Oh,

I think it is.

It's a question you should

ask me, it's a question you have to ask on every

10

project of this kind.

11

project, it's not -- you know, one house being

12

subdivided into -- that kind of thing.

13

talking about something that will definitely change

14

the whole nature of the South Maui coastline, and we

15

have to ask that question of yourselves and you have

16

to ask the people coming up here.

17

Because of the scope of this

And it's not just jobs.

We're

It's not saying,

18

okay, we're going to have a bunch of construction

19

jobs, because the people who will be moving into

20

this community will probably not be residents of

21

this island.

22

for people who live elsewhere.

23

impact the residents of Maui with a project that

24

will largely be for the benefit of other people?

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So essentially we're providing housing

Thank you,

And do we want to

Dick.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah.

Thank you.

Dick,

I know

2

that you're a professor at Maui Community College

3

and a resident --

4

MR. MAYER:

Up to four days ago.

5

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

6

MR. MAYER:

7

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

8

(Applause.)

9

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

-- of Kula.

Up to four days.

I retired four days ago.

Oh, congratulations.

I was pleasantly surprised during

10

the budget hearing when we asked the Visitors Bureau

11

that does a survey of visitors coming to Maui and

12

Terryl Vencl or I can't remember who it was said to

13

us, the number one concern amongst visitors coming

14

to Maui now, this is the first time that they have

15

asked the visitors who is our bread and butter for

16

many of you that work that may be small businessmen,

17

but even for yourself, the number one concern now is

18

traffic.

19

be surprised, but this is what the visitors are

20

telling us.

21

This was the Visitor Bureau saying, you'll

In your assumption of what the Visitors

22

Bureau, who is involved in promoting Maui, if they

23

have come out with a statement like this, what do

24

you think the general populace feels about this

25

statement made by the visitor?
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1

2

there is a definite effect?
MR. MAYER:

Well, I think the County has asked that

3

question of local residents, and I think the survey

4

said the traffic is the number one concern.

5

is a concern not just of the visitors, but it's a

6

concern of the residents.

7

other meetings.

8

the point.

9

impact going to be on the average person in Kahului

So this

You folks have heard at

Certainly we don't have to belabor

But we don't really know what is the

10

as several thousand more cars, workers going to a

11

resort in Makena, all the way down at the end of

12

that road, tourists every day driving allover the

13

island, coming back and forth in to, in and out.

14

don't know what impact that will have on how much

15

extra minutes for every single resident of this

16

island who lives down here and has to go through the

17

area is going to have on it.

18

impacted.

19

adds.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

21

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

22

MR. MAYER:

23

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

24
25

So they're going to be

They're already impacted.

20

Okay.

This just

Thank you.
Thank you, Dick.

Thank you.
Kenny Barr followed by Boogie Lu'uwai.

Kenneth, Kenneth Barr.
MS. BAHR:

We

I'm Ginny, Ginny Bahr.
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1

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Well, Kenneth is

2

MS. BAHR:

I'm sorry.

3

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

4

MR. BARR:

5

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

6

7

Oh.

Sorry, Ginny.

She's not my wife.
Well, actually, Ken, she looks better than

you do and I have heard you speak before.
MR. BARR:

You know,

I was just going to say,

I was going

8

to vote for your full-time status.

9

after -- You guys really put in some day today and I

10

Now I don't know

think maybe you should be full-timers.
Okay.

11

I'm speaking on LU-37.

And I am

12

asking you to consider deferring or filing

13

Communication 00-242.

14

minutes talking about traffic, but what more can be

15

said?

16

winters of Piilani Highway and South Kihei Road

17

backing up for miles until some relief is in sight,

18

meaning restriping the highway, not even a new

19

highway direct to Central Maui or to Up-Country.

20

best we are looking at Piilani Highway being a

21

collector road with its present traffic lights

22

always being a stop-and-go road.

23

reason, this in itself calls for a deferral until

24

there is some sort of traffic relief in place.

25

I could spend my three

We have at least two more years, two more

At

If for no other

I suggest during this time this whole Makena
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1

development be reevaluated and eliminate any

2

development along the shoreline and any commercial

3

zoning makai of Makena Alanui Road and height limits

4

set that there can be no ocean view blockage from

5

Makena Alanui Road as the Coastal Zone Management

6

Law calls for.

7

For those of you who saw last Thursday's

8

meeting of the Charter Commission, you saw Bill

9

Crockett give a very interesting testimony about who

10

should give SMAs.

He didn't blame the many

11

infrastructure problems we have on the SMAs issued

12

in the past ten years, but the zoning.

13

have no right bringing traffic into the equation at

14

SMA time.

He said we

15

I personally disagree with that because the

16

Coastal Zone Management Law does say the applicant

17

must mitigate a lot of things, traffic being one of

18

them.

19

before you and according to Mr. Crockett this is the

20

time current and future infrastructure should be

21

looked upon.

22

the growth of the past ten years has overrun all of

23

our infrastructure and it's time to start saying no.

24
25

But here we are with a massive zoning request

I say this is your ball game now and

I'm not even going to get into the water or
the loss of the last rural open space left on the
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1

south shore.

I would hope longtime locals would

2

care about that for their children.
Last Friday night I sat right over there by

3
4

that camera face-to-face with the Mayor, one on one

5

in his town meeting asking him to take control, be a

6

leader.

7

and has a lot of plans to alleviate the problems,

8

the bottom line is that relief is a minimum of two

9

years away.

And although he has done a lot of talking

And he needs to instruct his Planning

10

Director to stop accepting SMA applications in South

11

Maui until relief is not in sight, but in place.

12

did not give me an answer yet.

13

He

But for tonight, the zoning issue is before

14

you, not the Mayor, not the Planning Commission.

15

And this along with any Wailea 670 action cannot go

16

forward at this time in Maui's history.

17

history of Maui book written in the year 2000 and --

18

2100 is not going to be kind to the leaders of the

19

early 2000s if you continue to keep approving

20

projects knowing that Maui is being strangled and

21

needs some air and some years to breathe, to

22

reevaluate its carrying capacity, as Ms. Johnson has

23

been trying to get you guys to do.

24

Thank you.

25

And, Dain, to your answer,

The future

I see a benefit,

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

39

1

there's going to be a benefit to the -- I'm going to

2

take a wide range here and say 10,000 construction

3

workers and people who sell carpets.

4

the other 118,000 of us and the 3 million visitors a

5

year?

6

the developers and the construction workers short

7

term.

8

a very special place.

9

But what about

They're not going to benefit by this.

Only

But in the long term we're all going to lose

Thank you.

10

(Applause. )

11

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Any questions for Ken?

Okay.

Thank you,

Ken.

12
13

Boogie Lu'uwai.

14

It's not you Ginny.

15

number is.

16

is.

17

(Laughter. )

18

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

19

MR. LU'UWAI:

I don't know what your

I'll try and look at what your number

Followed by Dorothy Williams.
Chairman Arakawa and Council members, aloha

20

and good evening.

21

a resident of Makena and I am speaking for myself.

22

My name is Boogie Lu'uwai.

I am in favor of Makena Resorts'

23

I

am

zoning.

Makena Resorts has been

24

?:

25

MR. LU'UWAI:

Something wrong with the mike.
Makena Resorts has been a good neighbor of
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1

the Makena community.

And I believe that this is a

2

long-term development that will happen for a long

3

time.

4

haven't heard them speak.

5

two Hawaiian families on the shoreline of Makena.

6

You know why?

7

have millionaire -- part-time millionaire built --

8

building everything around us.

9

want, but at one time we, the Kukahiko family, owned

And what I heard people clapping here, but I
Myself -- There's only

The taxes are going up because we

You can clap all you

10

the whole shoreline.

11

we -- the taxes have increased.

12

assessment, went to 2 million bucks this year.

13

long we going to last?

14

And it was sold out because
My tax, my
How

And what I'm telling -- The resort hasn't

15

affected me.

It's all this millionaire resorts has

16

affected us.

And how long we going to be there, I

17

don't know.

18

talk about the resorts.

19

have been to the Council many times.

20

the Tax Office and appealed, but it doesn't help.

21

As long as these are happen along the Makena coast,

22

we're going to be out.

23

Okay.

But you can clap all you want.

You can

How about helping us?

I

I've been to

I have -- One concern about Makena

24

Resort is the silt that's been going in the bay for

25

all the previous rains and maybe the future rains
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1

and the damage to the reef and the fish and marine

2

life.

3

five-acre silt basin that they have -- they plan to

4

build.

5

priority.

6

going to be destroyed because the silt gets in

7

there.

8

the only concern I have about what's going on.

It is going to continue unless they build the

And it has to be done, you know, a high
If we get more heavy rains, that bay is

You can't move it.

It's too heavy.

That's

And my daughter addressed that at the last

9
10

hearing about the silt, and she's going to talk

11

about it later on.
Thank you.

12
13
14

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Williamson.
MS. WILLIAMS:

18

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

19

Hi.
Hold on two seconds.

Ginny, your number is 16.
MS. WILLIAMS:

I'm Dorothy Williams and I am president of

21

Maui Meadows Homeowners Association.

22

corning to Kihei.

23

we'll hurry along with this.

24
25

Thank

Dorothy Williams followed by Jerry

17

20

Any questions?

you very much.

15
16

Thank you, Boogie.

Thank you for

We have waited several hours, but

Where does the Makena Resort plan to obtain
water for this proposed large project?
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1

be addressed by all developers as the lao Aquifer is

2

already overpumped.
Second, the infrastructure improvements,

3

4

road, sewer, treatment plant, sidewalks and

5

landscaping they have made in Makena is great, but

6

please do not use big, unshielded streetlights.

7

That makes it look like the great white way in a big

8

city.

9

all streetlights to be shielded.

The ordinance was effective March 2000 for
Why has this

10

happened?

11

streetlights.

12

have access to a large telescope at times to enjoy

13

the beautiful night sky.

14

to light pollution.

15

appreciate the night sky more.

16

There should be no unshielded
Your guests at the Maui Prince Hotel

Please do not contribute

Your new owners and guests will

The community plan says all infrastructure

17

must be in place before development.

18

been ignored?

19

infrastructure to keep ahead of development.

Now we

20

have a huge problem that must be solved now.

We

21

applaud your effort to pay your share of the traffic

22

design, but where and when is construction money

23

corning from for the other tasks?

24

developers have not paid their share, and why not?

25

Why has this

The State and County have not built

Interim fix is not good.
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1

enough.

Do not use an interim fix on the Piilani

2

Highway.

3

don't want it.

4

is untimely.

5

their infrastructure on fast track if somebody

6

starts saying "no," then development can proceed.

It will be there forever.

We know it.

We

Your Committee must say "no" as this
Maybe the State and County will get

Thank you.

7

8

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

9

Dorothy.

Any questions for Dorothy?

Thank you,

We're going to take a three-minute break for

10

changing the tape right now.

11

8: 40 p.m.

12

RECESS:

13

RECONVENE:

14

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

8:43 p.m.

The tape is changed, so we're going to

start the meeting.

15

Short recess.

(Gavel. )

Now, those of you that are coming to testify,

16
17

we're having a little bit of trouble for hearing,

18

people in the back are having a little bit of a

19

problem.

20

mike a little bit better.

So I'm going to ask you to speak into the
Okay?

Can you hear me in the back from this mike?

21

22

?:

Yes.

23

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

If you use the other mike the same

24

way and you bring it a little bit closer and you

25

speak into it, everybody should be able to hear.
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1

But if you stay away from it, nobody can hear.

2

Okay?
So Jim.

3

4

Of course, you're the one person I

didn't have to say that to.

5

(Laughter.)

6

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

7

MR. WILLIAMSON:

Followed by Sam Garcia, Jr.
My name is Jim Williamson.

I represent

8

the Maui Meadows Homeowners Association.

9

testified on August 15.

I

My comments on the Makena

10

Resort request for change in zoning again relate to

11

the lack of infrastructure improvements available,

12

particularly for water supply and traffic.

13

First water supply.

Our association has long

14

had serious concerns with overdrafting of the lao

15

North Waihee Aquifer System.

16

expressed its comments about the same situation and

17

recently issued two reports on the lao Aquifer.

The USGS authority

18

In addition, the USGS completed the system

19

data reports for the first and second quarters of

20

this year.

21

reduction in pumping from the lao Aquifer proper,

22

the water levels in the observation wells continue

23

to fall.

24

altitude of the transition zone has risen by some 4

25

feet over a six-month period.

These reports show that despite a

A (inaudible) great concern is that the

The salt level could
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1

be rising some 8 feet a year.

The so-called new

2

North Waihee Aquifer is just an extension of lao

3

Aquifer since there is no physical barrier between

4

these two sources.

5

of being less than the sustainable yield is

6

exceeding it by close to 10 percent.

7

that the water levels continue to drop and the

8

evaluation of the salt level rises.

So the total withdrawal instead

The result is

There is no potable water currently available

9

10

from the County for the Makena project.

11

question, again, is:

12

plan -- Resort plan to obtain the water for its

13

project?

14

a change in zoning is approved.

Where does the Makena Resort

That should be answered adequately before

Second item.

15

The

Traffic is horrendous, however,

16

we have serious misgivings about the concept of

17

restriping Piilani Highway to make it four lanes and

18

thus reduce the traffic congestion in South Maui.

19

The design of the modification will evidently be

20

financed by the Wailea 670 developer and Makena

21

Resort.

22

restriping job, however, there will be considerable

23

additional work involved and the result will still

24

be an inferior road which will require a reduced

25

speed limit for safety.

This concept has been presented as a simple

The present Piilani Highway
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1

will change from a well-designed arterial highway

2

with two 12-foot lanes to an under-designed urban

3

road with four lanes of less than II-foot width.
The latest proposal is that this is an

4
5

interim fix.

6

there for a long while and design and construction

7

standards should not be relaxed.

8

should be adequate -- should adequately explain what

9

is proposed on Piilani Highway before a change in

10

13

The developer

Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Thank you, Jim.

Any questions for Jim?

Thank you very much.
Sam Garcia, Jr. followed by Russell Duarte.

14
15

Once this is done, it will be

zoning is considered.

11

12

No way.

MR. GARCIA:

Aloha.

Good evening.

My name is Sam Garcia,

16

Jr.

Our family lives in Makena.

We have had

17

property there for about 50 years.

18

our homes have been there for about 25 years.

19

surrounded on three sides by Makena Resort, by the

20

Seibu, Incorporated people.

21

our family is, in -- with regard to the rezoning

22

that they're proposing.

23

reputable and have done everything in good taste.

24

And I have no doubt that they will continue to do

25

so.

We have lived
We're

And we are in favor,

They have proven to be very
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Thank you very much.

1
2
3

CHAIR ARAKAWA:
Sam?

Thank you, Sam.

Any questions for

Thank you.
Russell followed by Sylvia Calibuso Pitts.

4
5

Okay.

MR. DUARTE:

Aloha and good evening.

My name is Russell

6

Duarte.

I'm the assistant manager at the Maui

7

Prince Hotel and I am speaking in favor of the

8

approval of rezoning efforts by the Makena Resort

9

Corporation.

10

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

11

MR. DUARTE:

12

Mike.

Growth of our resort in a time space

growth

13

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

14

MR. DUARTE:

Russ, speak closer into the mike.

Growth of our resort is in a time space

15

growth over 15 years or so, not all at once as some

16

are led to believe.

17

as an employee of the Maui Prince Hotel

18

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

19

MR. DUARTE:

Both as a concerned parent and

Speak closer to the mike.

I spoke several weeks ago along with some of

20

the employees of our resort.

21

the community members of the Makena and Kihei area.

22

We spoke of our company's commitment to the hotel's

23

employees, our good neighbors of Makena and Kihei

24

and of Maui.

25

conserving our environment and some of the

We came before you and

We spoke of our commitments to
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1

innovative ways we are now practicing.

2

We have an in-house, in-hotel program right

3

now for recycling that we ask all of our guests to

4

participate in.

5

our future generations.

6

completing our recycling

7

plant that we will be using for treatment of our

8

golf course for irrigation.

9

paper and glass recycling program in place.

It's called No Na Mamo Program, for
We have and are near
our water recycling

We have cardboard and
And we

10

are now practicing carpools with our hotel employees

11

and giving incentives for parking spaces for that.

12

We also participate in community litter programs

13

right now.

14

neighbor.

So we think we're a pretty good

We also spoke of our commitments to the

15

16

island of Maui.

17

1975 has made improvements to our infrastructure.

18

Money spent in the multimillions of dollars.

19

main water transmission line led into Kihei and

20

Makena community began in 1975, and that was a

21

contribution partly by the Makena Resort

22

Corporation.

23

extends into the Makena area and supports the Makena

24

area.

25

The Makena Resort Corporation since

The

A 1.5-million-gallon storage tank that

Future and present road improvements for the
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1

Piilani Highway as well as the Makena roads safe

2

walkways.

3

for those walkways as of yet.

4

to the County of Maui, and at the present we even

5

clean them at our cost.

And the lights have not been turned on
Donated beach parks

We spoke of a commitment to Maui's people by

6

7

offering employment.

8

right now presently at our hotel.

9

is approved, we will be offering opportunities and

10

We have over 480 employees
And we -- if this

promotion to future generations to come.
Again, this is a IS-year program that we will

11

12

have children -- your children, my children will

13

have the opportunities to get jobs in the hotel

14

industry for the trades, construction, et cetera.

15

As a parent I'm concerned of opportunities in the

16

future, and with this space time construction, this

17

will be offering people these types of

18

opportunities --

19
20

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Russ, that's three minutes.

Do you want

to finish in one minute or come back?

21

MR. DUARTE:

Yes, I can, sir.

22

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

23

MR. DUARTE:

Okay.

I have used the word "commitment" to our

24

environment, our neighbors, our employees, and to

25

the people of the island of Maui.

This does mean

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

50

1

something more so with our company's history.

We

2

are committed to the island of Maui.

3

here since '75 and we will continue to be here for

4

many years to come.

We have been

So we do humbly request to the Council

5
6

members to take this into account for your

7

consideration for the approval process, and we thank

8

you very much.

9
10

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

MR. DUARTE:

12

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

13

Maynard.
MS. PITTS:

Thank you very much.
Sylvia Calibuso Pitts followed by Matt

Good evening, members of the Council.

15

is Sylvia Calibuso Pitts.

16

residence as Maui Meadows.

17

Makena Resort Corporation.

18
19

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

22

My name

I reside in Kihei for the
I am in support of the

Hold on two seconds.

Can you guys hear in

the back?
Okay.

20

21

If not, thank you

very much.

11

14

Questions for Russ?

Sylvia, you have to speak more into

the mike.
MS. PITTS:

I'm in support of the Makena Resorts

23

Corporation's request to rezone their property.

24

Although I am employed by the Makena -- or Maui

25

Prince Hotel, I am not here on behalf of the
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1

company, but because of the fact I was born on and

2

raised on Maui; 24 years in Haiku, 18 years in

3

Kihei.
If you were living in Maui in the early '70s,

4
5

you might remember the economic situation.

With the

6

exception of the declining sugar and pineapple

7

industry, there was little hope of staying on Maui.

8

There were no jobs, period.

9

Cravalho had a vision.

Our then Mayor Elmer

He, along with the Makena

10

Resort Corporation and two other investors, paid for

11

infrastructure to turn the barren South Maui coast

12

into a viable industry.

13

children and their future generations to remain.

This allowed Maui's

Little did I know it back then, this is in

14
15

the '70s, that I would be one of them.

16

economic possibility for Maui's own who left for the

17

mainland and elsewhere to return.

18

also opened the pathway for others to relocate to

19

Maui.

20

It opened

It was -- it has

The Makena Resort Corporation's rezoning plan

21

comes before you now.

22

was a plan created 25 plus years ago,

23

stage of the same plan.

24

25-year limit to Makena Resort Corporation's plan,

25

the other two

Sorry.

This is not a new idea.

It

just a later

Some say there was a

The other two initial
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1

investors made their money and moved on.

2

Resort truly took their time.

3

the community of Maui.

4

limit to a contributor

5

quarter century economic well-being.

6

Makena

They have grown with

I believe there was no time
to a contributor of Maui's

Decline other new developers' projects,

7

that's fair.

What contribution will they offer?

8

Are they ready to sink millions of dollars into our

9

island's well-being like the Makena Resort

10

Corporation has?

11

Makena Resorts Corporation to rezone their property.

12
13
14
15
16

Again, I am asking you to support

Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Thank you, Sylvia.

Any questions for her?

Thank you very much.
Matt Maynard to be followed by Dee Larson.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chair, can I borrow the mike?

17

Mr. Chair, I just wanted to comment that I

18

appreciate Sylvia coming up because it's probably

19

the second time in her life that she's come before a

20

group like this.

21

all of us that you

22

the room felt that it was necessary to laugh or

23

perhaps ridicule somebody's effort to voice or

24

express their opinion.

25

to laugh or ridicule somebody because you disagree

And so I think it's appreciated by
certain people in the -- in

So if you feel like you got
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1

with their point of view, perhaps you should step

2

outside and not listen to what they have to say, and

3

then come in and respect everybody here.

4

So I just wanted to make that comment,

5

because you know what, it's been a long day for

6

everybody and I just ask, please,

7

common courtesy and respect for every individual

8

that's in this room.

9
10

Okay.

(Applause.)
CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Thank you.

Matt.

11

12

just have some

MR. MAYNARD:

Thank you very much for your comments.
Aloha, Council.

13

My name is Matt Maynard and

14

I have been on Maui for 26 years.

15

Chairman for Unit 2511 for the Hawaii Prince -- or

16

the Maui Prince Hotel, and I represent nearly 500

17

employees.

18

Excuse me.

I'm a

It's -- I have to reiterate again, a few

19

weeks ago I was here, we talked about the money that

20

the owner has spent in the community.

21

hotel, construction and jobs.

22

course.

23

It's not somebody who's coming in trying to take the

24

money and run.

25

the community, as you can hear from our neighbors,

He built the

He built the golf

Twenty years, that's quite a commitment.

He's made a very large commitment to
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1

the Lu'uwai, Changs, Garcia.

2

support.

3

his word.

They are standing in

And it's because this man is -- he keeps

I read something in a Letter to the Editor

4

5

this morning, what if the zoning was passed and he

6

sold the property and all of a sudden they would,

7

you know, have twice or three times as much houses

8

there?

9

He's been here for 20 years.

This man is not going to sell his property.
He went through the

10

toughest times.

11

bleak years.

12

fire anybody, he didn't do anything other than

13

continue to pay our wages.

14

We went through many, many, many

He didn't have any layoffs, he didn't

Now, we're talking 123 million plus in golf

15

course construction, hotel construction,

16

infrastructure improvements, the wastewater

17

treatment plants, not counting all the wages and

18

benefits that he has paid us all these years for

19

the -- the employees, the local people that live and

20

work here.

21

I would urge you to pass the zoning request

22

and let everybody know that this is a -- this is not

23

somebody who is here to take the money and run.

24

has made a commitment to the community and he has

25

proven it by staying here for this twenty-some-odd
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1

years.

2

Thank you.

3

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Thank you, Matt.

4

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

5

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Any questions for Matt?

Yeah.

Wayne.
Matt, you made a statement about

7

this gentleman not selling any of his property, but

8

there is word that as soon as he gets the hotel

9

zoning, he's going to be developing that with the

10

Four Seasons, then selling it to a developer.

11

There's also word that he's already sold a couple of

12

parcels zoned -- that you already have zoned on the

13

makai side of the Alanui.

14

someone that does that?

How do you respond to

I'm not saying it's bad, but I'm just saying

15

16

that he made the statement that he's not selling,

17

but in reality he is.

18

MR. MAYNARD:

From what I understand, there has been a

19

couple of parcels that he's sold that were

20

undevelopable -- undevelopable for us.

21

really don't come into the master plan.

22

it's nothing that he's -- he's sold to a developer

23

to make a profit off and run.

24
25

Again,

So they
And it's

I just say that for the resort area is

going to be a slow, well-thought-out process, is how
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It's not going to be a

1

he's going to develop it.

2

mass project of four,

3

once and, boom, take the money and run.

4

lot of plans for it.

5

he's been very honorable in his commitment to the

6

community.

7

things that he's done.

five hundred houses all at
He's got a

And I feel personally that

He's always kept his promises, the

We contribute to charities every year, the

8

Maui United Way, the Charity Walk, numerous

9

10

benefits, nonprofit organizations, we give rounds of

11

golf,

12

from the community.

13

And I told -- I truly believe that.

free brunches.

14

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

15

MR. MAYNARD:

16

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

He's just -- he's not taking
He's adding to the community.

Thank you very much.

Thank you.
Dee Larson.

Okay.

Dee is not here and

she did not make any comment on her sheet.

17

Lehua Clubb followed by Karen Stover.

18

19

?:

20

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

21

MS. CLUBB:

22

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

23

MS. CLUBB:

Lehua is not here.
Lehua is not here?

I

thought I saw Lehua.

Here in the back.
Okay.

I thought I saw you back there.

Aloha, Council.

My name is Lehua Clubb.

I'm

24

president of Waiehu-Kou Community Association, vice

25

of Maui Ahupua'a and vice chair of Unit 2511 ILW

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
(808) 524-2090

INC.

57

1

Local 142.
This is my third appeal to you all to support

2
3

our company's decision to rezone our property.

We

4

are not here to ask for water and we are not here to

5

ask for roads.

6

up our property.

7

support because we trust that our company is making

8

the right decision to do so.

9

future -- they see a bigger picture to our future.

We are here to ask you to let us cut
We come here to ask for that

They see a bigger

10

And they have already said that they will comply to

11

any needs of the community as long as it is a fair

12

share.

13

Have the opposition in any way put in their

14

own treatment plants or roads or improved their own

15

community without asking for State, Federal or

16

county monies?

17

without assistance from the outside or anyone.

18

they know Kihei when Sylvia Pitts was growing up?

19

Were any of them here to see Makena when you walk in

20

dust up to your knees?

21

the haves and forgotten the have-nots?

22

Makena Resort has done all of this
Did

Is it because they are now

People here may have objections to us

23

bettering ourselves, but we work there.

24

livelihood.

25

and we trust our owner in his decisions.

It is our

We trust our company in their decisions
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1

downswings of economics in the Gulf War he stood by

2

us.

3

our future and I pay, you pay, we all pay.

4

certain people come to the islands and say, you

5

can't fish there any more unless, you can't plant

6

there any more unless, you can't raise animals there

7

any more unless, and now you can't cut up our

8

land -- your land unless.

9

Hawaiian, but the bottom line in all of this is

He didn't -- We didn't go hungry.

You press
These

I could say more as a

10

survival.

That is a goal of every human being,

11

whether it's a company or an individual.

12

company is asking for a survival.

13

still another path to our future.

Our

Our request is

Take us away and who will support us?

14

Will

15

these people who object want us to use their tax

16

monies like they did?

17

families?

18

we can survive?

19

that contribute to Maui's economy, to our survival.

20

Think on those things.

Who supports Maui?

We trust you to help us as workers

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Any questions for Lehua?

23

much.

24

didn't go off tonight.

25

Who pays our wages so

Thank you.

21

22

Who will support our

Thank you very

Thanks for restraining yourself.

The lights

Karen Stover followed by Ken Stover.
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1

2

MS. STOVER:

Aloha, Council members, and thank you for

making it through the long night.
Basically I -- you know, so much has been

3

4

said in each side of the situation and each has

5

valid merit.

6

incredibly articulate speakers here tonight.

7

one thing I would like to add and not meaning to

8

repeat what has already been said is to hope that

9

all sides will be equitably looked at in the

It all makes sense.

We have had
The

10

situation and that we can always remember, it's a

11

very old saying that, where there is no broad

12

vision, the people will perish.

13

broad vision and we need to remember that there may

14

be enough for everyone's need, but we have to weigh

15

that against the need for greed.

16

for everyone's need, or is there enough for

17

everyone's greed?

We need to keep a

Is there enough

This is what we need to look at.

And I do hope and have confidence that you

18
19

will come to the right decision so that all will be

20

represented with some equanimity.
Thank you.

21
22
23

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Any questions for

Karen?
If not, Ken.

24
25

Thank you, Karen.

Ginny, you're up next, Ginny

Bahr.
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1

MR. STOVER:

Aloha, Council, fellow Council people,

2

Chairman Arakawa, thank you for inviting the whole

3

community up here to give input to this very

4

important issue.
I think the details and the overall concern

5
6

has been articulated very well.

7

to submit this:

8

they're a cooperative group of farmers.

9
10
11

12

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

I would just like

There is a group of farmers, and

Ken, the mike stand will move up a little

bit.
MR. STOVER:

Let me adjust this a little bit more.

There

we go.

13

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

14

MR. STOVER:

15

Yeah.

There.

You looked very uncomfortable.
Yes.

This group of farmers was very cooperative.

16

They created sustainable yields.

17

feed their families.

18

much in balance in terms of how they were using the

19

land.

20

They were able to

They were really very -- very

Now, some of the farmers decided to grow some

21

big trees, so they brought in a whole bunch of big

22

trees.

23

were growing, but the other farmers started noticing

24

that these trees required more watering.

25

soon these trees got so big that they blocked out

Now, this worked out okay while the trees
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1

the sun and the fruits and vegetables of the other

2

farmers were no longer able to grow.
What I'm suggesting here is is that we really

3

4

scale this down to something that we can see and we

5

know.

6

South Kihei is like and to really see that

7

want to preserve this quality of life, or do we want

8

some areas that will be growing so big that they

9

will impact the other areas and eventually the sun

We really need to take the overview of what
Do we

10

will be blocked out, the water and the resources

11

will be limited so that the whole system will no

12

longer be able to sustain itself.

13

I really urge the Council to take a look at and keep

14

an overall view of what we really want this

15

community to look like in 15, 20 years.

And this is what

We already know right now how it's impacting

16
17

our traffic.

18

we really need to keep a broad scope and a vision

19

and see if this is really what we want in the

20

future.

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

23
24
25

But

Thank you very much.

21
22

Enough has been said about this.

Thank you, Ken.

Ginny.
MS. BAHR:

Aloha.

Any questions?

Followed by Dorothy Grace Buck.
I apologize.

I'm at the mercy of the

world pronouncing my name wrong.
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1

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

2

MS. BAHR:

Oh-oh.

I'm here representing myself.

3

Bahr.

I'm a resident of Haiku.

4

points to make.

My name is Ginny

I just have a few

I was curious if anyone on Council had a

5
6

vehicle stolen or a housebroken into or if anyone

7

has had the experience of escorting an ll-year-old

8

student to classes because of the violent behavior.

9

Also, my point here is that I feel that the

10

infrastructure of Maui is not keeping pace with the

11

development and the growth of the island.

12

mentioned the Visitor Bureau's number one problem is

13

traffic.

14

water because of an understaffed board.

15

jobs really an issue?

16

Board.

17

have an understaffed school system.

18

embetter Maui from the inside first and be strong

19

before we start continuing all of this growth and

20

development.

21
22
23

24
25

We have

We don't have the full numbers on the
Are the

We have an understaffed Water

We have an understaffed police force.
Let's

We
let's

Thanks.
CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Any questions for Ginny?

If not, thank

you very much and hopefully we will see you again.
Dorothy.
read this.

She'll be followed by -- I can't

Carden-McDonald.

I know (pause)
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1

MS. BUCK:

Hi.

Good evening.

My name is Dorothy Buck.
I first

2

I'm a student at Maui Community College.

3

came to Maui as a Welfare worker from Honolulu.

4

I've been on Maui off and on for the last 30 years.

5

I'm also a chemical dependency counselor and I'm

6

licensed in this state.

7

I have had a lot of opportunity to watch the

8

growth of Maui.

9

Hawaii Manoa.

I was a graduate of University of
I watched the University of Hawaii

10

grow from 2,000, 2,500 to 25,000 in the seven years

11

I attended there.

12

to see the changes.

13

capacity to be able to double my efforts to live

14

here in what I see as one of the most healthy,

15

beautiful places on earth.

16

so many visitors that come here, that's why we have

17

such good health care here, and that's why we have

18

so many concerned citizens here,

19

I have lived in Maui long enough
And I have worried about my own

And that's why we have

in my opinion.

I'll make it short and sweet.

I believe the

20

carrying capacity study needs to be done before

21

there's more development.

22

presentation that was done by the Water Department

23

tonight was very well done.

24

Plus, I also learned we do not have all the answers.

25

We do not have enough answers to start talking about

The water -- the

I learned some things.
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1

making more development.
I understand the need for jobs.

2

Everyone

3

needs a job.

4

seeing the continued building we have here is not

5

taking a long-range view of the future and the

6

people that are going to be living here, my

7

children, my grandchildren, my great grandchildren.
The other thing I think is important is to

8

9

I also understand the future and

have a detailed plan by the developers.

I don't

10

think there's been enough details in the plan that

11

they have provided.

12

like to mention that perhaps this program could be

13

sent back to the Planning Department for input -- an

14

impact statement before it goes further.

15

that you defeat this zone variance.

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Thank you,

Sherri.

18

Dorothy.

Any questions?

Took me a while to remember.

19

Followed by Dugal Mime, M-I-M-E.

20

Thank you, Sherri.

21

So I hope

Thank you.

16
17

And the other thing I would

MS. McDonald:

Hi.

My name is Sherri Carden-McDonald.

22

And I really appreciate the opportunity to see you

23

all again.

24

I just started to feel like it didn't matter

25

anymore.

I used to come to these all the time and

And so I really hope that our show tonight
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1

of just being here and speaking on -- from our

2

hearts make a difference.

3

thank you again for your really long day.

I really do hope so.

And

I just wanted to express my appreciation,

4

5

also, to the County for its past efforts in

6

preserving open space and the efforts you have made,

7

you know, to create more parks and better uses for

8

them.

9

the developer for using a slow process.

And I also want to express my appreciation to
And I also

10

applaud their efforts for recycling and doing things

11

with cardboard, doing a water treatment plant and

12

carpooling.

13

beautiful things.

14

I think it's really wonderful and

But to me, when I look at any project, you

15

have to look at the long-range, wide implications.

16

And it goes way beyond just the owner and its

17

employees.

It's more about the haves and the

18

have-nots.

And I think, and this is really from my

19

heart, that before we do any kind of new, big

20

project, any rezoning,

21

more of complete unity between the community and

22

much more show of sustainability.

23

to speak for them, but, in my opinion, I think a

24

high priority should be getting some water to the

25

Hawaiian Homelands and seeing more projects that

I would really like to see
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1

will unify and not divide all of us.
So if it is a slow process, let's keep it a

2
3

slow process.

4

unity, let's wait for the sustainability, and let's

5

take our time before we do any more rezoning.

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Thank you, Sherri.

Dugal.

S

9

Let's wait for the

Thank you.

6
7

What's the rush?

MR. MILNE:

Followed by Scott Ingwers.

Good evening.

My name is Dugal Milne and I'm

10

representing myself.

I am a resident of Makena and

11

have been in Makena since 1964.
Seibu has been a good neighbor, but I do

12
13

believe there are a couple of things that I am

14

concerned that need to be addressed.

15

environmental problem that needs to be addressed

16

immediately and put into effect.

17

flood a couple years ago in October, would be two

IS

years this October, that greatly eroded the area

19

from Makena Alanui down to the bay.

20

was due to the main stream being diverted above

21

Makena Alanui that used to come down Honoike.

22

back somewhere around 'SS or 'S7 when they were

23

building Honoike, they did not put in large enough

24

drains.

25

the stop sign of the road.

One is an

We have had a

Part of that

And

The water actually blew out the bottom by
They repaired it.
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1

weeks later it blew out again when we had another

2

rain.

3

County, or so I have been told,

4

stream, which I'm not sure is exactly legal.

5

don't know if that's correct or not.

6

so, and they diverted it to a stream that was

7

basically overflow if there was any large rains.

So they got permission,

I guess, from the
to divert the
I

But they did

8

And so this diversion got its first taste of

9

a large flood two years ago and eroded the banks of

10

what was not used for that much volume of water

11

considerably.

12

we have been told there is plans for improving that

13

drainage, a 13-acre catchment system up above, but

14

it's really two-part problem.

15

coming down and, two, where the stream used to come

16

down Honoike, the water went out of the bay much

17

quicker simply because of the circulation of the

18

water in the bay.

19

We brought it to their attention and

One is the erosion

So this has created quite a problem in the

20

water.

21

longer visible when you're diving and this used to

22

be a pristine water.

23

think it needs to be addressed immediately and I

24

would like to see that it gets addressed before they

25

get approval on their rezoning.

It's polluted.

Reefs are dying.

It's no

So it's a big concern.
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Another thing that they have presented to us

1

2

in their plans to develop is that it would be

3

single-family density and no -- well, no greater

4

than single-family density and more or less a

5

low-profile, two-story, condominium-type cluster.

6

am not so sure that they are going to be the

7

developer in the future, and I would like some

8

covenants or codes that are attached to the land put

9

into writing so that whoever does come in and

10

develop, if it's not them, are held to what Makena

11

has presented to the community association.

12
13
14

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

to continue?
MR. MILNE:

That's three minutes.

Do you want

Can you tie it up in a minute or so?

I can tie it up in a minute.
Basically I have said to you what my concerns

15
16

are.

17

environmental problem, and that some covenants and

18

codes be attached to the land for whoever does

19

develop the land.

20

Thank you.

21

22

I

The drainage which is creating an

CHAIR ARAKAWA:
questions?

23

MR. MILNE:

24

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

25

MR. MILNE:

Okay.

Thank you, Dugie, Dugal.

Any

If not, thank you very much.

Hope I get your support.
Sorry about mispronouncing your name.

That's okay.
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1

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

2

MR.

INGWERS:

Scott Ingwers followed by Margaret Norrie.
Aloha, Council.

My name is Scott Ingwers.

3

I'm the Director of Food and Beverage at the Maui

4

Prince Hotel.

5

four-week-old colicky baby, so you'll excuse me if

6

my bags under my eyes get in the way of what I'm

7

trying to say here.
I'm also the person who runs the Gold Card

8

9

I'm also the father of a

Program in Makena.

Some people may have a gold card
It's a very

10

who are in this room.

11

kama'aina-friendly type of program.

12

hotel itself is very kama'aina friendly.

13

the hotel has been very good about keeping a

14

close-knit relationship with the community here.

15

It's

16

down to the hotel and enjoy the facility,

17

rooms, enjoy the food and beverage, the golf.

18

a part of our community, and I think it should be

19

given its just do.

20

development around from people who have not been

21

here, have not proven themselves in the community,

22

and I think that that's something that I would like

23

everyone to keep in mind for the decision.

24
25

I believe the
I believe

the people of the community are able to come
enjoy the
It's

I think I see a lot of

We also champion many causes, including my
department personally champions a cause of victims
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1

of domestic violence through Women Helping Women.

2

We are the chief people to organize their chief

3

fund-raiser each year.

4

Humane Society with their chief fund-raiser.

And we also help the Maui

So, in closing, thank you for your time and

5
6

thank you for your consideration for Makena Resorts'

7

rezoning.

8

9

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Thank you, Scott.

Any questions?

If not,

thank you very much.
Margaret.

10
11

Mahalo.

MS. NORRIE:

Followed by Mike McCormick.

I would like to thank the Chairman and the

12

County Council for their dedication today.

You do a

13

wonderful job and it's your -- the time that you

14

spend is so much appreciated.

15

In regard to the, to the what is going to

16

happen or intended to happen in Makena, I have a

17

great many misgivings.

18

who have said that this is their livelihood, this is

19

maybe their future livelihood and this sort of

20

thing.

21

really

22

too fast, and it's happened too fast already, it's

23

going to get to the point where people will not come

24

here.

25

There have been many people

I can tell you it won't be because there
if progress, so-called progress happens

I am realtor,

I'm a long-time resident, and I
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1

am extremely concerned about many of the things

2

which are happening on this island.

3

people have said to me they're not going to return.

4

They don't want to be in the traffic jam.

5

won't come here for that.

6

at home.

7

and to sit in the traffic line breathing the

8

unpleasant fumes from the vehicle in front.

The

Many

They

They have enough of that

They don't expect to come here on vacation

Please take into consideration things in

9

10

order.

11

into anything except getting the infrastructure

12

taken care of.

13

all.

14

have people here.

15

people can build and build, and there won't be

16

anybody to occupy those buildings.

17

come here for that.

18

Maui as.

19

that.

20

Please don't rush into this.

Don't rush

This is the most important thing of

It has to be considered.

Otherwise we won't

And you can go on saying that

People don't

They come here for what we knew

And somehow or other we have to maintain

The impact of 1,077 multi-family --

21

multi-family residential units.

22

huge hotels, all those people, all those cars.

23

we don't have the roads, we don't have water, we

24

don't have anything to support that.

25

delayed.

The impact of two

It does not have to happen.
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1

have to make this decision immediately.

2

think about it in terms of common sense and our

3

whole island economy of the future.

4

In regard to Wailea 670,

Please

I might point out

5

something, that Charlie Jencks, of course, knows

6

what he's doing and

7
8

9
10

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Margaret, Margaret, we want to limit it to

this particular project.
MS. NORRIE:

Yeah.

I'll only -- yes,

just limiting it to

that just now.

11

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

12

MS. NORRIE:

Okay.

I would just like to mention that just for a

13

minute.

14

that doesn't have anything like the impact that the

15

intended development in Makena will have from shear

16

numbers.

17

There are going to be fewer homes and there will be

18

fewer occupants there.

19

not have anything like the impact of this which is

20

shown.

23

That type of project does

It frightens me to read something like this.

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

Thank you very much.

Any

questions?
If not, Mike McCormick.

24
25

These are -- it's covering a larger area.

Thank you.

21
22

Look at it this way, a development like

Followed by Peter

Trunk.
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1

MR. MCCORMICK:

Good evening.

My name is Mike McCormick,

2

resident of Maui Meadows and a Kihei property owner

3

since 1977.

4

of the County Council of Maui for coming to South

5

Maui tonight.

6

listen to what we have to say.

Thank you, Chairman Arakawa and members

We appreciate you coming here to

7

We live in a democracy, and that is still a

8

government that's of the people, by the people and

9

for the people.

And the issue before us tonight is

10

an issue that's going to impact all of us, the

11

people, for generations to come.

12

owned by a Japanese conglomerate, is proposing to

13

rezone and expand their development contrary to the

14

wishes of the majority of the people in South Maui.

15

To allow Seibu Makena to get their way would be an

16

unjust act.

Seibu Makena,

17

Our island no longer has the water reserves

18

or the roads to facilitate a project of this scope

19

at this time, but what is even more important is

20

that a majority of the people of South Maui and our

21

citizens are against it, loud and clear.

22

Council members, to please have the courage to do

23

what's right.

24
25

Thank you.
(Applause.)
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1

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Peter Trunk.

2
3

Thank you, Mike.

MR. TRUNK:

Good evening.

Questions?

Followed by Gary Elster.
My name is Peter Trunk.

4

speak on behalf of myself and my family.

5

Maui Meadows.

6

am not against progress, but it doesn't take a

7

rocket science

8

infrastructure is totally overloaded.

I live in

And I am not against development, I

scientist to find out that our

Kihei is famous.

9

I

European tourists carry a

10

book, it's a travel guide called The Polyglot.

11

Maui has been praised as being a wonderful island,

12

and under Kihei it says, "Kihei:

13

is a prime example of mismanagement and of

14

disastrous town planning."

15

could invite you to stay at my house for a week or

16

for a month and then you would have the same

17

medicine, you would have to drive on that highway

18

every day.

19

cannot have any more homes or any more businesses

20

down in South Kihei.

21

The town of Kihei

And when

I wish I

It's a disaster and I think right now we

Thank you.

22

(Applause.)

23

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

24
25

And

Thank you, Peter.

Gary Elster followed by Stephen Wost.
MR. ELSTER:

Good evening, Mr. Chairman and members of the
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I'm Gary Elster.

I'm a member -- or

1

Council.

2

director of the Kihei Community Association.

3

However,

4

I'm speaking tonight as an individual.

There's been much talk about whether the

5

planning process in Maui is broken.

And I think the

6

fact that you are all here tonight being asked to

7

pass on a zoning change without first having

8

detailed impact studies is evidence of the fact that

9

the process is broken.

How can you make an

10

intelligent decision to grant or deny the

11

application without knowing the facts?

12

facts that you do know, the only evidence before you

13

is that we have an uncertain sustainable yield and

14

we have certain traffic, and we have a nice

15

developer who has been good to their employees.

16

those aren't the relevant facts.

17

are the impacts and are we going to be able to

18

sustain this?

19

The only

They are:

But

What

If you deny this application tonight, the

20

developer has the opportunity to present those

21

studies to you and then you can make an informed

22

decision later on.

23

create another Montana Beach in that you create

24

vested rights in a developer who can then sue the

25

County if you don't proceed with the process.

If you grant it, you potentially
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1

answer.

2

do have the facts to deny it.

3

the developer is to just postpone it and say, come

4

back when you have the studies.

5

developer, but be fair to the people, too, and do it

6

on the facts.

7

You don't have the facts to grant it.

The fairer thing to

Be fair to the

Thank you very much.

8

(Applause.)

9

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Thank you, Gary.

Stephen Wost.

10
11

MR. WEST:

12

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

13

MR. WEST:

14

You

Followed by Joseph Fradin.

It's actually West.

Sorry.

Sorry about that.

I was writing kind of fast there.

It's my

faul t.
Aloha, Council members.

15

My name is Stephen

16

West.

17

speak to you and only the third time that I have had

18

the opportunity to speak in front of a large group.

19

So I apologize if my voice is a little rattly.

20

This is the third time that I have been up to

I have worked at the Maui Prince Hotel for

21

just over 15 years.

22

that our hotel has supported various charities,

23

to name a few, Maui Arts and Cultural Center, Scotts

24

book of Women Helping Women, and the Humane Society.

25

There are much -- there's a lot more that we do

During that time I have found

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
(808) 524-2090

INC.

just

77

1

support, but not enough time for me to talk about.
To make this short, our property has brought

2
3

resources to the community of South Maui:

4

wastewater treatment for the residents of Makena and

5

built a better and safe road in Makena as well.

6

"yes"

7

Maui's people.

A

vote will help ensure jobs on the island for
I

I would like to also note that, you know,

8

9

A new

do work in a restaurant.

I

In Wailea there is, you

10

know, a fair amount of restaurants in that location,

11

people in that area that do use those restaurants.

12

And residents in Makena will ensure more business

13

for our hotel and its employees as well that do work

14

in the food and beverage industry.
Thank you very much for your time.

15

16
17

appreciate you working a long day today.
CHAIR ARAKAWA:

18
19

I greatly
Aloha.

Thank you, Stephen.

Joseph Fradin.

Followed by Mary Groode or

Groode.

20

MR. FRADIN:

Aloha.

21

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

22

MR. FRADIN:

23

of --

Aloha.

First of all, let me say in light of our lack

24

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

25

MR. FRADIN:

Oh.

State your name for the record.
Sorry.

My name is Joseph Fradin, and I
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1

live here in Kihei.
I would like to say -- I'll wait until he's

2
3

finished.

4

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

5

MR. FRADIN:

Go ahead.

Yeah.

I'm listening.

He wasn't.

Thank you.

First of all, let me say I'm appalled, I'm

6

7

appalled in light of our lack of infrastructure on

8

this island that we even consider freeze of the

9

projects of this magnitude.

It's appalling.

What I

10

want to know is when is this insanity going to stop?

11

People keep saying no.

12

keep saying no.

13

yes.

14

The majority of the people

Somehow the Council keeps hearing

When is it going to stop?
When is every proposal going to be looked at

15

in the spirit of aloha?

16

That is to improve, not sustain, to improve the

17

quality of life of the majority of our residents.

18

If there is any doubt that this project is not

19

accomplishing improvement of the quality of life of

20

the majority of our residents, you must say no.

21

What do I mean by that?

There was an approval a while ago, this

22

Wailea Villas -- Villas, to me it was

23

unconscionable.

24

in the face to all of us here on Maui.

25

communities anymore.

It was just a number.

No gated

Gated communities are not in
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1

the aloha spirit.

2

people of Maui must receive more than what they give

3

if any project is to be approved.

4

so much and have gotten back so little as the people

5

of Maui.

6

When is it going to stop?

The

We have given up

Our many problems include traffic, water,

7

open space, beach access, affordable housing; among

8

other things.

9

improvements to these things and tell us how in

10

detail, then we should not approve any of those

11

projects.

12

until the quality of life is where it should be.

13

Unless a project can make

We must vote "no" and keep voting "no"

Maybe we should look at what traffic was a

14

decade ago.

Maybe that's where it should be.

And

15

until it's back there, we have no right to approve

16

any more projects.

17

being cast aside to the wealthy special interests

18

trying to make Maui their own special paradise.

The people of Maui are tired of

19

Quit destroying our paradise because that's

20

what will happen until you embrace and restore the

21

real aloha spirit in your decisions.

22

have an obligation to improve the quality of life of

23

the people of Maui.

24

wealthy special interests.

25

this insanity.

Remember, you

There is no obligation to the
Please put a stop to
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Thank you.

1

2

(Applause.)

3

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

4

Mary.
MS. GROODE:

Aloha

Followed by Dave Mackwell.
0

Hanai.

Nice to see you all.

7

some extra carrots here.

8

Pass them around.

9

I feel for you guys.

I have

I know you haven't eaten.

They didn't have dinner, either.

I'm here because I care about Maui.

10
11

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

12

MS. GROODE:

State your name first.

I'm Mary Groode.

I live in Kihei.

13

lived on Maui for 25 years.

14

the Council many, many times.

15

me before.

16

Thank you very

much.

5

6

Any questions for Joseph?

I drove down Makena.

I have

And I have addressed
Some of you have seen

It looks like this

17

thing is already approved.

18

built, there's all kinds of infrastructure happening

19

up there that looks like new development.

20

something isn't already happening out there,

21

somebody should tell 'em.

22

There's big roads being

If

I watched the Akaku program about education

23

about our water system on Maui because I didn't know

24

too much about it.

25

And what I found out watching that was nobody really

And it was very interesting.
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1

knows for sure.

Nobody really knows how much

2

sustainable water we have, if the rain is going to

3

keep falling,

4

crash.

5

say in 10 years or 15 years if we need a new

6

development like this or not, if we're going to have

7

enough rainfall to sustain it or not.

8

We have to just make educated guesses on what we do

9

know.

if the world economy is going to

There's no crystal ball.

Nobody can really

Nobody knows.

We talked about desalinization as a possible

10
11

solution to water.

12

electricity, a lot of energy to produce water, and

13

electricity production is one of our problems.

14

going to cause a lot of pollution to the land to

15

produce more electricity.

16

we wouldn't turn our public buildings into

17

refrigerators.

18

here.

19

Desalinization requires a lot of

It's

And we could save some if

You guys cold?

I'm freezing in

I went home to get a shawl and carrots.
So, let's see, everybody has covered these

20

things pretty much.

21

mistake?

22

wells?

23

all of a sudden we don't have a fresh water lens any

24

more, we just have salty wells?

25

mistake.

But what happens if we make a

What happens if the salt gets into our
What if the transition layer disappears and

Pau already.

You can't go back, though.
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1

now is when you have to look at this stuff.

2

Sustainability is an unknown.

I have been

3

saying for years to the Council, don't kill the

4

goose that lays the golden egg.

5

resort.

6

for,

7

people on to our island, it was rated the fifth best

8

hotel in the whole world this year.

9

of life declines, those ratings are going to

10

The hotel I work for, which I love working

I love the tourist industry, I love turning

decline.

As the quality

It's guaranteed.

We all care about Maui.

11

Wailea is a great

We have to preserve

12

enough of the quality of life in a balance with

13

creating new jobs with allowing some development.

14

It's a balancing act.

15

being developed forever unrestricted.

16

it's unthinkable.

17

But the island can't go on
It's unwise,

I don't want Kihei residents to end up like

18

Kula.

19

can't water our lawns, we can't wash our cars.

20

have to all cut back now because there's too many

21

people already trying to use the water that the

22

water meters are already established for.

23

I don't want there to be a shortage so we

It's up to you guys.

We

You guys who have this

24

hot seat.

25

look at the facts and make the right decisions for

You guys are elected.
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1

all of us.

2

We're counting on you.

Thank you.

3

(Applause.)

4

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

5

RECESS:

6

RECONVENE:

7

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

9:37 p.m.
9:45 p.m .
.. . seats, please.

8

Dave.

9

Earthschild.

10

Thank you, Mary.

MR. MACKWELL:

You will be followed by Janice
Go ahead.

Council members, my name is Dave Mackwell.

11

I am a board member of the Kihei Community

12

Association, although I am here speaking on my own

13

behalf.

14

I think that one of the primary and

15

fundamental questions that we have to ask ourselves

16

about growth and Smart Growth and all these other

17

things are what are the things -- what's the first

18

thing we need to -- we want our island to look like

19

after all the development is finished?

20

Maui be -- What will life be like for our children

21

and grandchildren after the development is finished?

22

Are we protecting the values and quality of life

23

that we hold dear?

24

questions can be answered we should err on the side

25

of conservatism.

Until these answers
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Growth and quality of life issues were

1

2

concerns expressed at the very beginning of the

3

tourist era in the '60s and have been raised

4

repeatedly since then.

5

questions yet?

6

what we want for our island and are ignoring the

7

answer.

8

slow down and catch our breath.

9

outcry for more development?

10

(Laughter.)

11

MR. MACKWELL:

Have we answered these

I don't think so.

Maybe we all know

I believe many Mauians feel the need to
Where is the public

The next thing we need to know is will our

12

natural resources sustain the amount of growth we

13

are planning for?

14

address that issue with regards to water, but what

15

other resources should we be considering?

We appear to be starting to

Once we have resolved these questions, we

16
17

need to plan accordingly.

18

real estate values and construction costs and are

19

often accompanied by imported labor.

20

bubble bursts, our local construction workers are

21

laid off and our economy stagnates.

22

we decide upon should be planned for a constant

23

rate.

24
25

Bubbles of growth pump up

Inevitably the

Whatever growth

How do these broad concepts apply to the
Makena development?

Here are some of the questions
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1

I believe need to be answered.

Will the existing

2

neighboring communities benefit from this

3

development?

4

the Piilani Highway and South Kihei Road?

5

development carry its share of the infrastructure of

6

the island?

7

perceive this development as an improvement to

8

Makena?

9

this development offer to Maui?

What will be the impact of traffic on
Will the

Will all visitors and residents

What new recreational opportunities will
Will it increase

10

and improve beach access to the general public?

11

Will adequate parking areas be set aside for public

12

use and enjoyment of the beaches?

13

these additional tourists and part-time residents

14

have on this last piece of rural Maui on the south

15

shore?

16

created?

17

gates that block the ocean vistas as people drive to

18

La Perouse Bay be created?

19

exclude Maui residents and visitors?

20

working families be able to afford to live here?

21

Will there be any Native Hawaiian cultural areas set

22

aside?

23

when this is finished?

24
25

What impact will

Will new public parks and hiking trails be
Will more eight-foot-high rock walls and

Will gated communities
Will Maui's

How much shoreline will be left undeveloped

I hope that we can answer these questions in
a positive manner before we decide to go on with
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1

further development.

2

Thank you.

3

(Applause.)

4

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Janice Earthschild.

5
6
7

MS. EARTHSCHILD:

Followed by Ron Sturtz.

Hello, my name is Jaiia Earthschild and

I have been a Maui resident for 15 years.
I heard all the questions that the man before

8
9

Thank you, Dave.

me asked and I know they're very practical

10

questions, but I just came from a meeting across the

11

road --

12

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

13

MS. EARTHSCHILD:

14

You have to speak into the mike.
-- which was -- I would like to get

the -- Thank you.
I came from a meeting across the street at

15
16

the Kihei Elementary School which was with the DLNR,

17

the State Park at Makena and with the community

18

relative to planning Big Beach.

19

with people who have spent 10 years raising the

20

finances to buy back the land of Big Beach around

21

Little Beach and those areas.

22

street

23

I spoke -- I spoke

And coming across the

I had to leave here earlier to be at that

24

meeting because I committed to be and I thank you

25

for still being here.

I am amazed that there is
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1

even a contemplation that you would consider

2

desecrating the last wilderness on the south shore.

3

It's hard for me to comprehend that the issue has

4

even arisen on this island.

5

And I really ask you as individuals, you

6

know, what is your -- what is your part here?

How

7

can economic development possibly supercede the

8

long-term vision of a jewel, a jewel, a global

9

jewel, there is no other jewel like Maui.

Each of

10

the Hawaiian Islands is an individual and unique

11

jewel, and this is a jewel, an obvious jewel.

12

Makena is a rare and extraordinary phenomena, the

13

entire area.

14

I once lived out past Makena Beach towards

15

La Perouse.

16

It was extraordinary.

17

for sale for $15 million.

18

governess there.

19

remember that happening at Miami Beach.

20

staying once upon a time in the Phantom Blow Hotel,

21

a very expensive hotel, the air-conditioning didn't

22

work and the water was undrinkable.

23

We almost never had water out there.
It was a house that is now up
I didn't own it.

I was a

There was never any water.

I

I was

And it seems to me that offering a desert up

24

for sale can have no purpose other than short-term

25

economic gain for a few people.

I can see no way

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

88

1

that it can possibly benefit the community of Maui

2

in any way whatsoever.

3

sold, once the land is developed, it is no longer

4

accessible to the people.

It's -- Once the land is

5

I listened to Uncle Les just now speaking of

6

the Hawaiian people who cannot even get near Makena

7

Landing any more, who cannot go back to their

8

homelands.

9

that this is even an issue, that it's possible.

It's impossible for me to comprehend

10

the successful tourist resorts in America protect

11

their land.

12

number of houses that you can build in Telluride.

13

Or Aspen, the most valuable land in Colorado,

14

beautifully, beautifully maintained, beautifully

15

protected.

16

Tahoe.

All

Telluride, there's a limit to the

Someone was speaking today about Lake

Yes, development takes place, but the

17
18

wilderness takes precedence because without a

19

wilderness, without nature, you do not have a

20

visitor industry.

21

all the people on this

22

the people around this world who spend their whole

23

lives working in a corporate system and have a

24

little bit of time to come here and experience

25

nature.

You do not have recreation for
in this country and all

And when nature is gone, where are they
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1

going to go?

2

going to do?

Where are we going to go?

What are we

I'm not going to speak for very long.

3

I

4

would like to quote Johnny Mitchell to you for -- to

5

finish.

6

parking lot, with a pink hotel, a boutique and

7

swinging hot spot.

8

but you don't know what you have got till it's gone.

9

They paved paradise, put up a parking lot."

(Singing.)

"They paved paradise, put up a

Oh, don't it always seem to go

Is that

10

how you would choose to go down in the history of

11

Hawaii?

12

to protect our real interests.

13

I pray that each and everyone of you, your higher

14

self, your aumakua, that you protect the pristine,

15

the last little bit of nature on the south shore.

16

Please.

I hope not.

17

(Applause.)

18

CHAI R ARAKAWA:

21
22

I pray that you are.

Than k you.

Ron Sturtz followed by Jason Groode.

19
20

I really hope that you're here

MR. STURTZ:

That's a hard act to follow.

I won't sing, I

promise.
My name is Ron Sturtz and I'm vice president

23

of Maui Tomorrow, I'm on the board of the State Maui

24

Meadows Neighborhood Association, and I'm on the

25

Mayor's Smart Growth Committee.
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And I am not opposed to growth.

1

I am

2

actually in favor of responsible growth.

3

question is what's responsible growth?

4

context it's the question of how does the proposal

5

take into consideration the needs of the community

6

and the infrastructure demands upon the community?

8

this evening.

9

day.

11

And in this

I really appreciate all of your being here

7

10

And the

I know it's been a very, very long

I promise to try not to repeat anything that

has been said.
I would like to give you a little bit of

12

reality testing on one issue, which is water.

13

have heard that

14

previous meetings that there appears to be excess

15

water available for this project.

16

heard from the representative of the USGS that even

17

though efforts are being taken to reduce the

18

pumpage, the saltwater lens continues to rise, so

19

obviously we have a problem going on here.

20

We

from the Water Director in

Interestingly, we

We also know that Jim Williams from Maui

21

Meadows Homeowners Association has filed a petition

22

with the State to take over management of this water

23

resource because it's being overpumped.

24

belief that this is not being properly managed.

25

It's their

At the August 23rd Water Board meeting they
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1

were discussing getting authority to put the central

2

corridor on rationing this summer.

3

why would they be discussing rationing of water in

4

the central corridor if the Water Board didn't

5

believe we had a water adequacy issue?

6

Now, I ask you

This particular project is requiring over 2

7

million gallons a day of water from the central

8

corridor to fuel its needs, and the question is

9

where's it going to come from.

10

And I listened last week to Mr. Craddick's

11

testimony and regretfully it was a little short on

12

specifics other than that there was adequate water

13

available.

14

from a transcript before the Water Board on November

15

22nd when Board Chairman then Elmer Cravalho was

16

asking Mr. Craddick some questions about the

17

adequacy of water in the central corridor for

18

development in South Kihei.

19

I just want to read to you four lines

"MR. CRAVALHO:

In your judgement, do we have

20

enough water to meet the potential consumption

21

demand for all the projects that have already been

22

approved?"

23

"MR. CRADDICK:

The answer is no."

24

"MR. CRAVALHO:

Do we have enough water?"

25

"MR. CRADDICK:

The answer is no."
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1

What's changed?

2

What I would like to respectfully suggest is

3

that under the current proposed -- under the current

4

zoning as it now exists apparently is 151 acres

5

currently zoned for development for residential and

6

commercial that this can be developed by this

7

developer at this point in time.

8

for any urgent rezoning for even greater

9

development.

There's no need

Let them proceed with what is

10

presently zoned over the next several years while

11

our infrastructure capacity studies are done, where

12

our water studies are done so we can see what we can

13

really afford in the future.
And so my recommendation -- Wayne asked me

14

15

last week or last time I spoke, you know, did I

16

oppose the development?

17

want to have you make the decision.

18

spoken to by my board members and they wanted to

19

emphatically state that they are opposed to this

20

development at the present time, that it is not

21

responsible growth.

22

I have been

Thank you very much.

23

(Applause.)

24

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

25

And I said, well, I really

Questions?

Ron, question.

Which board

were you representing that were against this?
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1

MR. STURTZ:

Maui Tomorrow.

2

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

3

MR. STURTZ:

4

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

5

MR. GROODE:

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you.
Jason Groode.

Good evening.

Followed by Sally Raisbeck.

I'm Jason Groode.

I'm a

6

resident of Kihei and have been living here for

7

about 23 years.
And I don't want to be redundant in bringing

8

9

the same points over and over again.

I would just

10

like to make a point that I believe that the future

11

owners of these residences that are going to be

12

constructed I do not believe will be Maui residents.

13

I believe they'll be people from the mainland,

14

wealthy people from the mainland that this will be

15

either their second residence or something like

16

that.

17

affecting the quality of life of so many people that

18

live here on Maui to honor their ownership in a

19

residence like this?

20

things equate.

21

And I wonder, is it worth taking the risk of

I don't believe that these

As was said, that if we make a mistake with

22

the water table, that's irreversible.

23

affect the quality of life of everybody forever.

24
25

Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Thank you, Jason.
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Sally Raisbeck followed by Maile Lu'uwai.

1

2
3

4

MS. RAISBECK:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman, and thank you all

for being here.
The Board of Water Supply and the Director

5

always make the point that development is controlled

6

by the Council and the Board of Water Supply only --

7

job is only to provide water where the Council has

8

said they want development to happen.

9

not regard them as necessarily -- I don't know quite

So you should

10

how to say this, but you're the ones who have to

11

decide and you also have to make the decision about

12

whether the water is adequate by informing

13

yourselves in the face of a certain lack of

14

information.

15

And one of the pieces of information you

16

should have is a list of all projects -- similar to

17

the list the Planning Commission prepared of

18

developments in South Kihei where most of us were

19

sort of surprised to find out how many developments

20

had been approved but not yet built.

21

Board of Water -- the Water Department, every time

22

one of those projects asked for approval, it makes

23

an estimate according to certain standards of how

24

much water that project will take.

25

have, but to my knowledge do not have a database

Well, the

They should
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1

list of every project that has been approved but not

2

yet built and what water is needed by that project.
I -- at one time I asked the responsible

3

4

person and I said, surely you have a list of all the

5

projects that are corning up that need water and how

6

much water they take?

7

around to it yet.

8

insist on that list before you make any decision on

9

this development because it is my opinion that the

10

And, well,

I haven't got

Well, so I think you should

water is definitely critical in the lao Aquifer.
And in -- It's not just the lao Aquifer.

11

As

12

the man from the geological survey said, these are

13

the not the independent -- completely independent

14

areas that they sort of treat them as.

15

false.

16

with the North Waihee Aquifer.

17

reduce the draw on lao partly by overpumping the

18

northern part of North Waihee Aquifer, which is --

19

they have only developed part of that so far.

20

were pumping that at 5 million gallons a day or over

21

5, and John Mink had to -- the hydrogeologist wrote

22

them a rather angry letter saying that he had been

23

misquoted that the part of the aquifer that is now

24

developed had a sustainable yield of 4 million

25

gallons a day.

That's

And the lao Aquifer is intimately connected
And they managed to
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Well, they were reducing the draw on the lao

1

2

by overpumping that part.

And as for being

3

imminently able to get 4 million gallons a day from

4

the north part of that aquifer, that remains to be

5

seen.

6

they had 40 million gallons a day from lao.

7

may not have the water they're counting on in the

8

north part of the North Waihee Aquifer.

9

critical.

At one time, as we all know,

they thought
So they

So water is

They do not give you information in a

10

usable form and you should have that information to

11

know what is already been promised before you make

12

promises to this project.

13

Thank you.

14

(Applause.)

15

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

16
17

18
19

Thank you, Sally.

Maile Lu'uwai.
MS. LU'UWAI:

Aloha.

Followed by Kelly King.

My name is Maile Lu'uwai.

I'm

speaking in behalf of myself.
I am not against development, but I am here

20

with some serious concerns regarding the proposed

21

application before you.

22

weeks ago and I talked about how the runoff from the

23

Makena Resort development has gone into the ocean.

24

Dugal Milne reinforced that.

25

There's silt and dirt in the water.

I came here a couple of

The reefs are dead.
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1

been done by the Makena Resort Corporation to

2

address those issues.

3

that for years.

4

promised my father several times that they would

5

address this issue, and they have not.

And we have been dealing with

Makena Resort Corporation has

6

The next big rain we're going to be -- we're

7

going to see silt and dirt come back and cover what

8

is already dying in Makena Bay.

9

the primary issues that I would like for this

So that is one of

10

Council to address.

11

prior to approving any zoning application for the

12

Makena Resort Corporation is to address that

13

significant environmental concern for us in Makena.

14

And like Dugal Milne said,

Another issue that Dugal brought up and I

15

want to reinforce is the fact that never say never.

16

There's been developers that have made promises to

17

communities -- And I know the Makena Resort

18

Corporation has been a good neighbor to my family,

19

but you can never say never.

20

will not sell.

21

I would like to see addressed is some type of

22

covenant that runs with the land that Makena Resort

23

Corporation is asking for you to rezone so if they

24

do sell that land, there is a covenant that runs

25

with it to ensure that the promises that they are

You can never say we

So one of the most important issues
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1

making today is guaranteed to us, these promises we

2

hear today will be guaranteed to us as community so

3

we don't see another developer come in and increase

4

the project fourfold.

5

A couple of months ago I was listening to

6

National Public Radio in the morning and I heard

7

I was shocked -- that the Hawaii -- the Seibu

8

Corporation was going to sell the Hawaii Prince

9

Resort and the Maui Prince Resort.

I called my dad.

10

I said,

11

radio, they are going to be selling the Makena

12

Prince Resort.

13

I heard National Public Radio, it was on the

My father said, well it must have been some

14

type of mistake.

I said, I heard it on National

15

Public Radio.

16

But never say never.

17

covenants that run with this developer's property

18

because I want to make sure that if it is sold for

19

some reason, that we are protected as a community

20

and these promises -- you know, as Hawaiians we have

21

had a lot of promises that have been broken and that

22

continue to be broken.

23

happen to us in our community.

24

Makena for over 120 years and there's not many

25

families that can say that in Makena.

I don't know if it was a mistake.
So please have some type of

And I don't want to see this
We have been in
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Thank you very much.

1
2

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

3

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Question.

Go ahead, Wayne.
Maile, you heard that despite of

5

what Seibu wants, they already have 150 acres that

6

they can now develop.

7

raised was the fact of

8

Honoiki Street.

9

described that got diverted and where is that water

10
11

Now, the concern that Dugal
excuse me, Mr. Chairman

Where is that area that he

running into right now?
MS. LU'UWAI:

If look at -- if you're sitting in a boat in

12

the middle of Makena Bay, it come -- it's right down

13

the middle.

And there's a road coming down there.

14

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

15

MS. LU'UWAI:

Okay.

And that's where the last two big runoffs --

16

that's where we had significant flooding.

I mean,

17

it was like a river of mud coming down that area.

18

And I think the engineers -- you know, sometimes

19

when you're overeducated, you don't -- you don't

20

make common sense choices.

21

Uncle Eddie, he'll tell you all you have to do is

22

look where the stream ran, but they diverted it away

23

from its natural flow.

24

with the last two big rains, where it's coming

25

they diverted from the natural stream flow.

And if you talk to my

So that that's where the --
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1

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah.

And as a young girl being

2

raised and brought up in that area, too, when you

3

think about your early childhood, were there ever

4

waters coming in that area?

5

MS. LU'UWAI:

Yeah, but it wasn't coming down like a river

6

in torrents and it wasn't bringing down tons of mud,

7

including chemicals and trees.

8

down like a river.

9

like Dugal said, the natural runoff went into a

10

portion of the ocean where there's circulation.

11

it went

when it did run off, it was circulated

12

back out.

You know how nature takes care of itself.

13

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

It wasn't coming

And it ran into a portion of

So

And we know that the south shore

14

is not like the north shore where water flushes in

15

and out of bays, so tell me about the degradation of

16

the reef area since Dugal mentioned it and now

17

you're mentioning it.

18

MS. LU'UWAI:

Well, you know,

How bad is it?
I'm not an expert on reefs,

19

but, you know,

20

reefs are dying.

21

I'm going to be getting film footage from some -- a

22

diver who has film footage from 20 years ago, 10

23

years ago, and today.

24

the comparisons regarding -- regarding that footage.

25

I have a lot of common sense.

The

And I have talked to -- in fact,

And we're going to be doing

But I go -- you know,

I swim there every
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1

Sunday.

And you look at the reefs, they're dying.

2

My husband dives for Tako there.

3

much fish.

4

is going to be testifying, he's No. 40, he -- The

5

fish used to be abundant in that bay.

6

thrive.

7

water,

8

don't see very many fish anymore.

9

under the water, you'll see the silt covering the

There's not as

My father can tell you or my Uncle Eddie

They used to

When you dived off the rocks into the
I mean, they were

it was abundant.

You

And if you do go

10

reef areas.

11

mitigation efforts now, it's going to take a long

12

time for that area to heal.

13

really needs to be addressed.

14

has asked and it hasn't happened, so maybe you guys

15

need to ask for those mitigation efforts before the

16

winter and the rains come.

17

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

18
MS. LU'UWAI:

20

(Applause.)

21

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

22

And we -- my father

Thank you.

Thank you.

Thank you, Maile.

Kelly King.

I don't see her.

She's opposed

for lack of infrastructure.

24
25

But they really -- this

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

19

23

And it -- and even if they do do

Jonathan Starr followed by Jeff Marsh.
MR. STARR:

Aloha, Council members and friends.
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1

for corning here tonight.

2

was a resident of Kihei-Wailea, but I moved to

3

Wailuku because I couldn't handle the traffic.

4

didn't know when I would be getting places.

5

a Wailuku resident.

6

myself, and I would like to talk about some of the

7

water issues that have been much discussed tonight.

I

I

So I'm

I'm speaking on behalf of

I was actually starting to prepare a report

8

9

I am Jonathan Starr.

for you and I discussed that with a few members and

10

I was doing that as Water Board member.

11

by the Chair not to do that, by Chair Rice, and I --

12

out of respect for him,

13

suggested was that perhaps the Committee might make

14

a formal request of the Water Board that we prepare

15

an actual study, put it on our agenda, of what water

16

resources are available.

17

you.

I agreed.

I was asked

But what he

And so I leave that for

18

But I would like to put out a few comments on

19

some of the things that have been discussed at Water

20

Board meetings and some of the things that were

21

discussed tonight.

22

mentioned by the presentation by the Water

23

Department gave you some of the facts,

24

didn't give you all of the facts.

And I do want to

25

mention a number of those things.

One is that when

A number of items that were
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1

it comes to the Waihee Aquifer, there is a

2

theoretical S million gallons of sustainable yield,

3

although that's never been tested.

4

aquifer that's been developed is the southern part

5

of the aquifer, which as was mentioned recent

6

before by Sally Raisbeck was thought capable of

7

developing 4 million gallons a day.

S
9

The part of the

The northern part has not had any test wells
done and the Board has not put up any funds to start

10

to develop it.

11

northern part of that will be a huge project of

12

pipeline and infrastructure, and it's not a simple

13

thing as coming soon as it was shown on the chart.

14

The -- Moving the water from the

The southern portion with the 4 million

15

gallon sustainable yield, the last few months it's

16

been -- we've been pumping it at over 5 million

17

gallons, about 5.5 million gallons, so we've been

lS

pumping it well over the sustainable yield.

19

Now, we were also presented with numbers

20

before that showed sustainable yield numbers.

And

21

I'm sure you are all aware that we're limited to SO

22

percent of the sustainable yield.

23

100 percent by the Water Code and the Water

24

Commission.

25

have to multiply those numbers by .S.

We cannot pump

We're limited to SO percent.
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1

find that what's really seems to be happening is

2

we're pumping every bit of water we can right now.

3

We have been pumping the lao Aquifer for the last

4

four or five months at well over 18 million gallons,

5

which is over 80 percent.

6

the southern portion of Waihee at over 5 million

7

gallons, which is well over a million gallons over

8

the sustainable yield, where we should be in the 80

9

percent region of that.

10

And we have been pumping

So we're pumping a lot of

water.
There was discussion at the last Water Board

11
12

meeting and a committee was assigned the task of

13

looking at what will happen when we run out of water

14

in Central and to create a rule.

15

this rule come before you in the next several months

16

of how we will deal with creating a moratorium on

17

issuance of water meters in Central and South Maui

18

if we get to that point where we have nothing left

19

to give.

20

we're at.

21

And you will see

And we're also studying at what point

So there's a lot of question marks.

And I

22

for one would like to have the Council involved in

23

helping us --

24

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

25

MR. STARR:

Okay, John.

Yeah.

It's been three minutes.

I'll finish up in less than a minute.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

105

1

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

2

MR. STARR:

Okay.
help us answer these question marks.

This is a map, though, of the aquifers of

3

4

Maui.

5

earlier, there's no real geological line between

6

them.

7

much water is being pumped out of lao.

8

know how much is being pumped out of the Central

9

Maui area.

And as Mr. Tribble from USGS alluded to

They are interconnected.

And we do know how
We don't

It's my belief that we're pumping maybe

10

50 million gallons a day more out of Central Maui

11

than is being recharged there, but there is no

12

measurement of the pumping.

13

Water Resource Management does not have numbers.

Even the Commission on

And I have been calling for several years for

14
15

a real head and shoulders water model, a computer

16

model for Maui, and I ask that you help support that

17

where we can actually see how much water is being

18

pumped throughout the whole of Central Maui and also

19

look at that with our resources.
Thank you very much.

20
21

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Thank you, Jonathan.

22

(Applause.)

23

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

24

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

25

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Questions for Jonathan?

Okay.

Question.
Wayne.
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1

MR. STARR:

Yes, sir.

2

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Jonathan, why has not the Water

3

Board or have you asked the Water Department to give

4

you an idea of how much water is being asked for by

5

the current permits that they have given to

6

residences that are on line, whether it be in

7

Kahului, Wailuku or Central Maui?

8
9

MR. STARR:

I have asked that question a number of times

and I have not been able to get an answer as far as

10

what commitments have been made as far as, you know,

11

projects that are in the books.

12

Planning Department whether there's a way that kind

13

of we can work together so that we have some

14

knowledge.

15

not have any idea how much water has been committed

16

on projects that have been approved and how much

17

water is -- we're expected to deliver in each year

18

in the next several years.

19

numbers on that.

20

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

I have also asked

But the members of the Water Board do

We just don't have any

Well, the reason why I ask is

21

judging from the development that has occurred, and

22

we know where all the water is coming from, which is

23

lao Aquifer, it seems to me that just as we heard

24

earlier, Mr. Williamson filing a complaint with the

25

State Water Resources, why would we even want the
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1

State to come down on us because we're going beyond

2

the sustainable yield?

3

MR. STARR:

4

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

5

Well, I -Why -- You people want that to

occur?

6

MR. STARR:

7

lao.

8

that even the monthly pumpage be kept below 80

9

percent of the -- below 90 percent of the

I can't imagine any more water coming out of
In fact,

I have been -- I have been asking

10

sustainable yield.

Right now our monthly pumpage

11

for the last five or six months has been above --

12

has been above that.
But there was a report issued by USGS that

13
14

called the question of whether lao Aquifer

15

sustainable yield might be too high.

16

feel that indicators are pointing that way because

17

we did reduce our pumping from 20 to around the 18

18

million gallon.

19

look at the 12-month moving average.

20

at the 18 million gallon level, the salinity levels

21

have been rising.

22

lens, the transition zone, has -- you know, has been

23

moving.

24
25

And I for one

We're slightly below that if you
And so it --

The height of the fresh water

So it's not an equilibrium and either one of
two things is happening.

Either we're overpumping
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1

lao Aquifer -- And if that's the case, eventually it

2

will catch up and we'll have to reduce the pumpage.

3

And if we have to reduce it and we have already

4

given out water meters for it, we'll have to ask

5

everyone to cut back.

6

one that I really would like us to look into, is

7

that water from lao is being sucked out from lao

8

into the central valley of Maui.

9

hundreds of wells throughout the central valley for

Or the other possibility, and

And there are

10

the parks, for the golf courses, for the power

11

plants, for many, many different kinds of uses,

12

extending all the way up as far as Wailea and

13

Makena.

14

lao Aquifer.

15

with a record of the pumpage from areas outside of

16

lao Aquifer.

17

to, does not have this data.

And those are all having an effect on the
Even -- And there's no one, no one

The State Commission, who was supposed

18

COUNCILMEMBER NlSHIKI:

19

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

20

COUNClLMEMBER KANE:

Thank you.

We have another question.

Dain.

And, Jon, thanks for bringing that up

21

because I think that was where I was going with the

22

gentleman from the USGS.

23

water pumpers which are impacting the aquifer.

24

maybe the question is that the sustainable yield of

25

the aquifer could, in fact, be 20 million or 25

We have all these private

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
(808) 524-2090

INC.

So

109

1

million, but we don't have the records to show all

2

the private pumpers who are impacting that aquifer

3

and all we have is what the County is looking at is

4

the 20 million dollars -- excuse me, again I said

5

that -- 20 million gallon threshold.
And you stated that -- Well, I think the

6

7

gentleman from USGS said it, that there is a record,

8

but that it's only being actually filed or there's

9

permits being requested from somebody somewhere to

10

allow these folks to do this.

11

body in trying to figure out how we're going to get

12

that information for us to make these decisions?

13

MR. STARR:

I would love to.

Can you assist this

I have gone over to Honolulu

14

myself and visited the Commission on Water Resource

15

Management, and it seems that the data they get is

16

sporadic.

17

data.

18

wells were drilled because when you drilled a well,

19

you get a well permit and that goes way back.

20

there's no real record of pumpage.

21

They don't -- they only get some pumping

They know -- they have a

They know what

But

And I am not talking about wells inside of

22

the lao Aquifer.

I'm talking about wells outside of

23

lao Aquifer, but lao Aquifer is delineated by a line

24

on a map.

25

there was a way to get it.

It's a political boundary.

And I wish

I know on Molokai, you
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1

know, that's one of the benefits of designation,

2

if -- you know, if all of Maui, say, were

3

designated, because where that occurred on Molokai,

4

every single well that's pumped, there's a monthly

5

report sent to the State for all of the water pumped

6

and also the salinity of that water.

7

that.

8

designation to be able to get that so we would have

9

some idea.

We don't have

And I wish there was a way short of

10

And I do believe lao Aquifer is like a

11

Ferrari that's operating like a VW with one cylinder

12

missing.

13

lao should be much, much higher, but that it's

14

being -- the water is being sucked away for all the

15

uses in the central valley, which is a very dry

16

area, if you look at the

17

sustainable yield map.

18

And I think that the sustainable yield of

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

you know, the

For the benefit of this body,

I

19

guess, I'm trying to find out -- Instead of telling

20

you, Jon, I'll meet you later and maybe we can try

21

and work out how we can go get this information.

22

You said that there's some record of these wells

23

existing?

24

MR. STARR:

Yes.

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Can we at least get that information
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1

or is that information already somewhere

2

Board of Water Supply here at the County of Maui

3

have that?

4

MR. STARR:

I believe they have a copy.

Does the

It's

it's on a

5

computer database.

6

computer as of a month or so ago, you know.

7

that's the existing wells

8

problem is there's no way of knowing whether they

9

have been pumped for the last 80 years or not.

10

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I have actually got it on my own
And

existing wells.

The

Is that information that you're using

11

to justify your statement that you said there

12

there's 100 or so wells that are in existence that

13

have no record of us knowing what they're pumping?

14

MR. STARR:

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

16

Yes.

arrived at that?

17

MR. STARR:

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

19

That's where you're -- that's how you

Yeah.
Hang on.

Thank you, Jon.

And one

more question.

20

MR. STARR:

Okay.

21

VICE-CHAIR KAWANO:

Jon, thank you for sharing the -- what

22

you shared with us, but being a Water Board member,

23

why didn't you share that with the Council?

24

you're sharing it with us now, but why not earlier?

25

I mean,

And as far as Mr. Kane asking you about the
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1

hundred wells that they have that you guys don't

2

have any record,

3

dig a well, they have to get a permission from the

4

State.

5

because I know on the island of Molokai -- and, of

6

course, we're under the State, but maybe that's

7

where the County need to be as far as that goes.

8

Because what I am hearing from you as a Board member

9

and sitting on the Water Board,

10
11

I believe every time anyone have to

And I believe the State is monitoring that

I'm surprised to

hear what I'm hearing tonight.
MR. STARR:

Well, Water Board is not in the business of

12

monitoring waters that don't affect our municipal

13

system.

14

far as what people do outside of lao Aquifer, we

15

don't really have a charter to look into that.

16

it's actually something I have had some discussions

17

with some State people about, is it would be better

18

if there were some County entity that had an

19

authority to look at how much water is being pumped

20

and what the resources are, but there isn't any.

21

The only entity that has that jurisdiction is the

22

State Water Commission, and they only have it after

23

an area has been designated.

And, you know,

24

designation is not all good.

You know, there's

25

difficulties that go with it.

We are more like a water utility.
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So I don't really know what the answer is,

1

2

but I would like to explore that.

3

say, on Molokai they have that information of how

4

every well is being pumped.

5

Maui.

6

if it's being pumped 5 million gallons or 10 million

7

gallons or whatever.
VICE-CHAIR KAWANO:

9

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

10

MR. STARR:

11

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

14

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

I have a question for you.

So basically all these other wells you're

Yeah.
The Maui Pine well, a lot of those that

are taking out water, Maui Electric wells?

16

MR. STARR:

17

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

19

Jon,

talking about would include like the HC&S wells?
MR. STARR:

18

Thank you, Jon.

Yes.

13

15

We do not have that on

We have no idea if a well is being pumped or

8

12

Because, as you

Right.
And you're estimating those are in the

millions of gallons a day?
MR. STARR:

Yeah.

Certainly well over 100 million gallons

20

a day in an area that has a recharge of about 30

21

million gallons.

22

water that comes in from East Maui in terms of the

23

sugar cane irrigation, but it seems to me that

24

it's -- a lot more is being drawn out than is going

25

in.

There's some more recharge from
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Now, the County, incidentally, was cited by

1
2

the Water Commission just last month for not

3

providing any data as far as wells for Keopuolani

4

because I know someone had gone down and requested

5

that data, but there's -- the State has received

6

almost no data on pumpage.

7

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

8

MR. STARR:

9

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

10

MR. MARSH:

Okay.

Thank you very much.

Thank you.
Jeff Marsh.

Aloha.

Followed by Debra Greene.

My name is Jeff Marsh.

I live in

11

Kihei.

And I want to thank the Council for bringing

12

the Council meeting to Kihei this evening so I have

13

the opportunity to share my views.
I am against a zoning change and I am against

14
15

it because of something that happened to me about

16

two and a half years ago.

17

watching the County Council talk about water issues.

18

And at the time there was a mention of the current

19

volume being somewhere around 19.2 million gallons a

20

day and the -- there was a concern about the eye of

21

brackish water rising then, and I became alarmed.

22

thought, my gosh, this might be a time where there

23

will be a ceasing or a cessation in permitting

24

issues.

25

that the volume is up at 22 million has caused me

And namely that was I was

And to sit here this evening and find out
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1

even more concern.

And to change an existing zoning

2

to promote a resort and to promote additional

3

development seems contrary to what I observed as

4

being a real concern two and a half years ago.

5

When I was looking through the Maui Weekly a

6

few -- a few days back I noticed Jonathan Starr was

7

mentioned in here.

8

priorities for water use were delineated as being

9

primarily first with Hawaiian Homelands, secondary

And he talked about how the

10

with agricultural lands, third with existing

11

communities, fourth with new housing, and lastly

12

with resorts.

13

inverted.

14

development, but I do hear about new housing

15

communities and I do see the impact that the resort

16

and continuing developments have upon the community

17

here on Kihei on a day-to-day basis.

18

And it seems as though that's been

I don't hear about new Hawaiian Homeland

So, again, I really would like you to think

19

and consider before accepting the zoning change.

20

Thank you for your time.

21

(Applause.)

22

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

23
24
25

Thank you, Jim.

Debra Greene followed by

Ed Chang.
MS. GREENE:

Hello.

Thank you for being here tonight and

staying maybe past your bedtime.

I know it's past
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1

mine.

2

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

3

MS. GREENE:

Name.

My name is Debra Greene.

I live in Kihei and

4

I teach at Maui Community College.

5

are in support of me being here tonight to voice my

6

concerns about the proposed rezoning and

7

development.
And I am not against change because -- or

8

9

And my students

growth for that matter.

I am very fond of saying

10

grow or die.

I tell my students that all the time,

11

grow or die.

But I believe it's a fact of life.

12

either grow or we die.

13

about how we're going to grow.

14

favor of wise growth.

15

growth.

16

favor of balanced growth.

17

what's being proposed.

18

those criteria.

We

It's just a question of
And I guess I'm in

I'm in favor of conscious

I'm in favor of loving growth.

And I am in

And it's not how I see

It doesn't -- it doesn't fit

So sometimes my students come to me with a

19
20

problem or a concern and they say, what should I do?

21

What should I do?

22

know, if the answer isn't completely clear to you,

23

just wait, because in waiting, the answer always

24

comes.

25

this particular proposal.

And oftentimes I'll say, you

And I don't see any harm in waiting with
Because the answer does
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1

come if we wait.

The clarity comes.

2

And I really appreciate your being here

3

tonight to hear all of us express our voices and our

4

views on this very important issue.

5

also ask that you -- each of you take the time to

6

listen to that voice within you, because I know that

7

inside you there is a voice and it is a very wise

8

voice and that you do know the answer.
Thank you.

9

10
11
12

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

Thank you, Debra.

Ed Chang followed by

Laurie Chang.
MR. CHANG:

Aloha, Council members.

My name is Ed Chang.

13

I'm a resident of Makena.

14

of Makena Community Association.

15

on my behalf.

16

And I guess I

I'm also a board member
I'm here to speak

I am here to speak in favor of LU-37 for the

17

following reasons:

18

is today, it's because of certain key developers

19

that came here.

20

in Makena and the Kihei area came from developers

21

such as Seibu or Makena Resort.

22

many times in the past few meetings that they're

23

willing to pay their fair share.

24
25

If you look at Makena, what it

The roads we have now, water we use

They have mentioned

And I believe the exercise you're looking at
is not an approval of the project, because that's
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1

just a step for rezoning.

2

could -- to get all their property that they think

3

they want rezoned into certain criteria zoned in

4

that manner.

5

certain requests either now or later.

6

they're using some property as golf courses now that

7

they probably won't change and they should be

8

changed.

9

It's approval so they

At a later point you can still make

You know,

The other is

I have known certain members of

10

Makena Resort.

I think they're quality people.

11

They've been there for some 28 years now.

12

project as you see it today reflects good quality.

13

And I think they're a good neighbor.

14

their development at Makena, they have not developed

15

anything along the beach.

16

facilities.

17

eighty-some parking lots, and some of that has been

18

turned over to the County.

19

And I might

If you look at

They have provided public

I think they have three bathrooms, some

20

when they managed it.

21

right now.

22

And their

I might say, it looked better
It does not look very good

As you look further into the development,

23

they don't propose any further development along the

24

beach because there's nothing left for them to

25

develop along the beach.

They have erased all that
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1

stuff.

So the stuff you're looking at now has

2

nothing to do with beach front property.

3

to do with property mauka side of Makena Road and

4

mostly mauka side of Makena Alanui.

5

those two roads run parallel about where -- where

6

Makena Resort is.

It has all

As you know,

And I -- I think perhaps we're missing one

7
8

point and that is the projects that they're looking

9

for is not going to happen right away.

It's going

10

to happen over a period of time.

11

been there for 28 years and they have funded quite a

12

few good projects along with good beach access and

13

parking lots.

14

project.

And for that reason, I support their

Thank you.

15
16

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

17

(Applause.)

18

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

19

They have already

Questions?

Thank you.

Laurie Chang.

And we're getting to that

20

witching hour, folks.

It's about a quarter of 11:00

21

now and the lights are going to go out right around

22

11:00 so we're going to need a little bit of time to

23

clean up.

24

and then we're going to recess to tomorrow at 6

25

o'clock.

So you'll be our last testifier tonight

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
(808) 524-2090

INC.

120

1

MS. CHANG:

Well, thank you.

My name is Laurie Chang.

2

husband just preceded you.

3

Makena and, you know, I have been listening and

4

listening.

My

But I'm a resident of

And, first of all, I want to thank Mr. Kane.

5
6

That was good.

We're here to help.

7

here to downgrade anybody.

8

said.

We shouldn't be

And I think it was well

Thank you.
But, anyway, you know, what's left here are

9

10

very young people, and that's my concern.

Makena

11

Surf has been -- Makena Resort has been a good

12

neighbor to us.

13

from Makena are not saying we're against it.

14

have concerns.

15

time because we trust them.

16

neighbors.

You -- Those of us who have corne
We

We know they will take care of it in
They have been good

Their project, as my husband said, is long

17
18

it's a long-range program.

19

that's going to be a boom bust, and then there's no

20

work.

21

Because this is going to be long range, it assures

22

me that our children will have jobs.

23

ahead to some sort of jobs.

24

concern.

25

I would like to have them stay here.

What my concern is,

It's not something

I would like to see --

They can look

And that's a big

I hate to see them all go to the mainland.
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1

many don't want to go.

This is their home just as

2

it's my home.

3

that way, too, because I don't feel myself that they

4

would do this unless the infrastructure could be in

5

place or will be in place.

6

in them.

And I think you need to look at it

I have that much faith

7

It's so nice to be -- to have them as

8

neighbors because we're still open space down there,

9

you know, Kukahikos have been there, as Maile said,

10

over 120 years.

11

families left, and probably -- We hope we'll be

12

there for a while.

13

children there for a while.

14

part of history of the area and I think the Maui

15

Prince is going to do something about that for us.

16

They're not going to rush into anything.

17

haven't so far,

18

think -- I wish these people here from Kihei would

19

have some faith in them,

20

will also think about these young people in the back

21

of me and the young people to come because I think

22

that's important.

23

And there's right now just the two

We would like to see our
And I think this is

They

and I trust that they won't.

too.

And I

And I wish that they

And as you know, Mr. Nishiki, and I think you

24

know, Mr. Kawano,

25

many times.

I have been in front to testify

I have never really been for
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1

development, but through the years,

I think I have

2

gained some knowledge and I just -- I just feel that

3

you can't just sit back.

4

that lady that came up,

5

shaking because I remember coming and people say,

6

God, Laurie, your earrings was really shaking, you

7

were really nervous.

8

that's why we're here.

9

you here.

You have to speak up.

And

I know how she feels about

But, you know, we care, and
And you care and that's why

And I think, please, look not only like

10
11

there's not

12

taken care.

13

faith in you people.

14

think about the people of Maui.

15

important.

16

infrastructure is not going to be
I have faith in the State.

I have

But I really would like you to
You know, they're

They're our products.

Thank you.

17

(Applause.)

18

CHAIR ARAKAWA:

19

Thank you very much.

At this time I'm going to close -- Is anybody

20

not signed up to testify?

21

the sign up for testifying for Item 37.

22

Okay.

I'm going to close

Tomorrow evening I'm going to start at 6:00

23

and what we're going to do is we're going to

24

continue where we left off until we're done with

25

that.

Hopefully we can get done with the testimony
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1

in time so we can have some deliberation on the

2

topic.

3

as well, which is the fire station and also the

4

Betsill project.

5

tomorrow evening.

But we do have two other topics to discuss

So we'll continue with that

And I thank all of you.

6

Again,

I apologize

7

for running late and long today,

so it was

8

inconvenient all the way around, but these are

9

projects we need to work through.

And the

10

discussion coming from you as testifiers I think is

11

really a positive.

12

times that I have come before the community and

13

nobody shows up, which really is disheartening

14

because it tells me that there's no real interest in

15

the community.

16

like this is, again, very positive in my mind,

17

whether it's for or against, it shows that people

18

care.

21

there have been many

To have people sign up to testify

As Chairman, thank you very much.

19
20

You know,

meeting is adjourned.
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